Public Document Pack

Outer West Community Committee
Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley, Pudsey
Meeting to be held in Civic Hall, Leeds, LS1 1UR
Monday, 5th July, 2021 at 1.00 pm
Councillors:
P Carlill
A Carter
Amanda Carter

-

Calverley and Farsley;
Calverley and Farsley;
Calverley and Farsley;

A Blackburn
D Blackburn
A Forsaith

-

Farnley and Wortley;
Farnley and Wortley;
Farnley and Wortley;

D Seary
S Seary
T Smith

-

Pudsey;
Pudsey;
Pudsey;

This meeting will be held at the Civic Hall, Leeds. Due to current restrictions arising from the pandemic,
there will be very limited capacity in the public gallery for observers of the meeting. This meeting will be
webcast live via the link below, however if you would like to attend to observe in person, please email
(FacilitiesManagement@leeds.gov.uk) to request a place, clearly stating the name, date and start time of
the committee and include your full name and contact details, no later than 24 hours before the meeting
begins. Please note that the pre-booked places will be allocated on a ‘first come, first served’ basis and once
pre-booked capacity has been reached there will be no further public admittance to the meeting. On receipt
of your request, colleagues will provide a response to you.
Please Note - Coronavirus is still circulating in Leeds. Therefore, even if you have had the vaccine, if you
have Coronavirus symptoms: a high temperature; a new, continuous cough; or a loss or change to your
sense of smell or taste, you should NOT attend the meeting and stay at home, and get a PCR test . For
those who are attending the meeting, please bring a face covering, unless you are exempt.
Note to observers of the meeting: To remotely observe this meeting, please click on the ‘View the Meeting
Recording’ link which will feature on the meeting’s webpage (linked below) ahead of the meeting. The
webcast will become available at the commencement of the meeting.
https://democracy.leeds.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1001&MId=11581&Ver=4

Agenda compiled by: Debbie Oldham
Governance Services, Civic Hall, LEEDS LS1 1UR
Head of Stronger Communities – Liz Jarmin Tel: 0113 37 89035
Images on cover from left to right:
Calverley & Farsley – Calverley Park; Farsley Town Street
Farnley & Wortley – Farnley Hall; Wortley Towers
Pudsey – Pudsey Town Hall; Pudsey Park

B

AGENDA

Item
No
1

Ward/Equal
Opportunities

Item Not
Open

Page
No
APPEALS AGAINST REFUSAL OF INSPECTION
OF DOCUMENTS
To consider any appeals in accordance with
Procedure Rule 15.2 of the Access to Information
Procedure Rules (in the event of an Appeal the
press and public will be excluded).
(*In accordance with Procedure Rule 15.2, written
notice of an appeal must be received by the Head
of Governance Services at least 24 hours before
the meeting.)

2

EXEMPT INFORMATION - POSSIBLE
EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC
1

To highlight reports or appendices which
officers have identified as containing exempt
information, and where officers consider that
the public interest in maintaining the
exemption outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information, for the reasons
outlined in the report.

2

To consider whether or not to accept the
officers recommendation in respect of the
above information.

3

If so, to formally pass the following
resolution:RESOLVED – That the press and public be
excluded from the meeting during
consideration of the following parts of the
agenda designated as containing exempt
information on the grounds that it is likely, in
view of the nature of the business to be
transacted or the nature of the proceedings,
that if members of the press and public were
present there would be disclosure to them of
exempt information, as follows:

C

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

Page
No
LATE ITEMS

3

To identify items which have been admitted to the
agenda by the Chair for consideration.
(The special circumstances shall be specified in
the minutes.)
DECLARATION OF DISCLOSABLE PECUNIARY
INTEREST

4

To disclose or draw attention to any Disclosable
pecuniary interests for the purposes of Section 31
of the Localism Act 2011 and paragraphs 13-16 of
the Members’ Code Conduct.
APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

5

To receive any apologies for absence.
OPEN FORUM / COMMUNITY FORUM

6

In order to facilitate the Open Forum whilst certain
restrictions relating to the pandemic remain in
place, the process has been adapted slightly, so
that members of the public are invited to make
written submissions in advance of the meeting on
any matter which falls within the Committee’s
terms of reference. These will be read out under
the agenda item and considered by the Community
Committee.
MINUTES - 17TH FEBRUARY 2021

7

7 - 18

To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 17th
February 2021, for approval as a correct record.
8

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

YOUTH CONSULTATION REPORT
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities
presents to the committee an overview of the
results of the recent Online Youth Consultation,
including top three activity choices, locations and
times most selected by Young People in Outer
West.
(Report attached)

D

19 26

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

9

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

Page
No
OUTER WEST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
FINANCE REPORT

27 42

This report provides the Community Committee
with an update on the budget position for the
Wellbeing Fund, Youth Activity Fund, Capital
Budget, as well as the Community Infrastructure
Levy Budget for 2021/22.
(Report attached)

10

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

COMMUNITY COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS
2021/2022

43 56

The report of the City Solicitor is to note the
appointment of Councillor Amanda Carter as Chair
of the Community Committee for 2021/22 as
agreed at the recent Annual Council Meeting, and
also to invite the Committee to make appointments
to those positions detailed in section 6 / the
appendices.
(Report attached)

11

Calverley and
Farsley;
Farnley and
Wortley;
Pudsey

OUTER WEST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
UPDATE REPORT

57 94

To bring to members’ attention an update of the
work which the Communities Team is engaged in,
based on priorities identified by the Community
Committee. It also provides opportunities for
further questioning, or to request a more detailed
report on a particular issue.
This report also invites nominations for
membership to the sub groups of the Committee.
(Report attached)
COMMITTEES, BOARDS AND PANELS DO'S
AND DON'TS GUIDANCE

E

95 96

Item
No

Ward/Equal
Item Not
Opportunities Open

Page
No
Third Party Recording
Recording of this meeting is allowed to enable
those not present to see or hear the proceedings
either as they take place (or later) and to enable
the reporting of those proceedings. A copy of the
recording protocol is available from the contacts
named on the front of this agenda.
Use of Recordings by Third Parties – code of
practice
a)
Any published recording should be
accompanied by a statement of when and where
the recording was made, the context of the
discussion that took place, and a clear
identification of the main speakers and their role or
title.
b)
Those making recordings must not edit the
recording in a way that could lead to
misinterpretation or misrepresentation of the
proceedings or comments made by attendees. In
particular there should be no internal editing of
published extracts; recordings may start at any
point and end at any point but the material
between those points must be complete.

F

Agenda Item 7
OUTER WEST COMMUNITY COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, 17TH FEBRUARY, 2021
PRESENT:

Councillor Amanda Carter in the Chair
Councillors A Blackburn, D Blackburn,
P Carlill, A Carter, A Forsaith, M Harrison,
S Seary and T Smith

CHAIRS OPENING COMMENTS
The Chair welcomed everyone to the remote meeting of the Outer West
Community Committee.
The Chair explained that internet connectivity may be an issue for some
participants, it was noted that the Outer West Community Committee have a
Deputy Chair, which is Cllr David Blackburn who would take the Chair should
the Chair lose connectivity.
The Chair proposed that if she and Cllr David Blackburn both lost connectivity
that it would be appropriate to propose a third person to assume the Chair.
The Chair proposed Cllr Trish Smith, this proposal was seconded and on
being put to the vote the motion was passed.
33

Appeals Against Refusal of Inspection of Documents
There were no appeals against refusal of inspection of documents.

34

Exempt Information - Possible Exclusion Of The Press And Public
There were no exempt items.

35

Late Items
There were no late items.

36

Declaration Of Disclosable Pecuniary Interest
There were no declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests.

37

Apologies For Absence
There were no apologies.

38

Minutes - 18th January 2020
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 7

RESOLVED – That the minutes of the meeting held on 18th January 2021 be
approved as a correct record.
39

Matters arising
Cllr Andrew Carter informed the Committee that in relation to Richmond
House he had tabled an amendment to the Council’s Budget Meeting, which
is scheduled to be held on 24th February 2021.

40

Open Forum / Community Forum
On this occasion there was as submission from Ms Sylvia Landells on behalf
of Hospital Alert.
The Chair informed the Committee that Ms Landells had at the previous
meeting provided a submission to be read out in relation to Richmond House
Consultation. However, Ms Landells had submitted more questions and as
this was an important issue for the local area, the Chair was of the view that
the submission should be read out for Members consideration. It was noted
that the questions could not be answered at the meeting.
The submission from Sylvia Landells was as follows:
"1. Why is it not possible to negotiate with the NHS to have therapeutic input
at Richmond House again? This joint working of physiotherapists,
occupational therapists, including one expert on splints, and a joint care
manager, worked well with the care home staff? This is needed more than
ever now for those people who are stuck in care homes waiting for (re)assessment by social workers under the Care Act and/or Mental Capacity Act
and new care packages to be put together to be able to go home. I know from
personal experience that this is an even lengthier wait at the moment due to
Covid restrictions.
2. How many people, how long are they waiting, and how much is the Council
paying for these people who are stuck in private homes waiting for reassessment and packages of care? Couldn't this be spent on professionals for
Richmond House instead?
3. I was not reassured to learn of the large number of vacancies in private
care homes in west Leeds as a measure of availability of places and stability
of the market. Has Adults and Health done a survey to find out how many of
these care home businesses will survive the pandemic?
4. Surely it is premature to plan the closure of Richmond House before a full
study is done into the acknowledged gap in the need for places for people
with complex needs, including dementia and nursing care, which Cath Roff
said is being trialled in the 10 pioneering places at the South Leeds Recovery
Hub?"

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 8

The Committee were of the view that the questions posed by Ms Landells
were important and the Chair thanked Ms Landells for raising them. The
Members requested that the questions be put to the Director of Adults and
Health to be answered and the information to be brought back to the
Community Committee.

41

Outer West Community Committee - Police Team Update
Inspector Phillip Gill of the Neighbourhood Policing Team was in attendance
at the meeting for this item.
Inspector Gill provided a verbal update to the Outer West Community
Committee, relating to the Community Safety submission provided within the
Update Report. This included priority updates on all the areas of the Outer
West Community Committee.
Inspector Gill highlighted the following points:
 Across Outer West NPT a number of complaints had been from
members of the public in relation to people breaching COVID rules and
whilst they had engaged and explained the rules, they had had to issue
a number of fixed penalty notices and would continue to do so
throughout lockdown;
 Halloween and Bonfire period had received some calls in relation to
anti-social behaviour, however, this period had passed without any
significant issues across Outer West;
 Anti-social behaviour in and around Pudsey Bus Station and the
nearby vicinity. Work has been continuing with Metro in relation to this
issue.
 Anti-social behaviour and drug dealing in Queens Park;
 Anti-social driving and offences relating to the fatal 4;
 Work is continuing to target the use of anti-social, off road motorcycles
and quad bikes in Calverley & Ravenscliffe Woods, by working in
Partnership with Bradford East NPT, Operation Steerside & Leeds Off
Road Bike Team. Officers will utilise Anti-Social Behaviour & Road
Traffic legislation in a zero tolerance enforcement style;
 Work is continuing to target speeding & anti-social motorists on
Bradford Road from Dawson’s Corner to Thornbury Roundabout, by
conducting hi-visibility patrols of the road and the deployment of
ProLaser to capture & deter offending. It was noted that these patrols
are during the daytime period;
 Hi-visibility patrols are being used to tackle residential burglaries in the
Calverley and Farsley area targeting & disrupting known offenders and
delivering crime prevention advice to residents;
 Anti-social behaviour on the Whincovers/Butterbowls. An individual
was charged with a number of offences and is still on court bail with a
curfew which is having a positive impact in relation to Anti-Social
Behaviour;
 Anti-social behaviour and drug dealing on the Heights and drug dealing
on and in the surrounding areas of Cow Close Road. There were a
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 9



number of arrests in December in both Farnley and Wortley in relation
to the supply of drugs;
St. Wilfrid’s Church subjected to Anti-social behaviour over the past
few months.

Member’s discussions included:
 The need for fixed cameras on the A647 to capture offenders who are
night-time racing along this stretch of road. Members were concerned
that not enough was being done to address this issue by Casualty
Reduction Partnership and Highways. They were concerned that there
could be serious or fatal accident if not addressed soon.
 Members thanked the Police for their work during the past few weeks
assisting with issues of flooding on the Ring Road at Wortley.
 Members raised the issue of Tasking Meetings which been a way of
gathering information on issues in the local area. These had ceased
some years previously and Members were of the view that there was a
need for something similar to replace them. It was suggested that a
conversation be held outside of the meeting.
 Members appreciated the information that was provided which assisted
in moving on issues in the area. They also thanked West Yorkshire
Police for all the work that they were doing in the Outer West area.
Mike Cox was named for a special thank you for assisting on an issue
in Pudsey.
 Members discussed the issues of fixed cameras and were of the view
that the criteria was outdated and that there seemed to be
inconsistencies in the provision of where cameras were put.
 It was suggested that the issue of fixed cameras for the A647 could be
addressed whilst works were being undertaken on this road and
around Dawson’s Corner.
 Members also suggested that the Casualty Reduction Partnership be
invited to a future meeting.
RESOLVED – To note the content of the report.
Connecting Leeds Transport Strategy
The report of Martin Farrington, Director of City Development, was to bring to
members’ attention details of the consultation on the draft Connecting Leeds
Transport Strategy.
In attendance for this item were:
 Finn Campbell – Team Leader, (Forward Planning)
 Paul Foster – Transport Planning Manager
The Community Committee were provided with a presentation of slides to
inform the consultation process.
Members were informed of the following points:

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 10





The Transport Strategy has the vision that Leeds is to be a city where
you don’t need a car;
The objectives of the strategy are to: tackle climate change; deliver
inclusive growth; and improve health;
The 6 big moves identified to focus on the Transport Strategy are:
o De-carbonising transport;
o Creating healthier streets, spaces and communities;
o Transform the City Centre
o Enhance public transport
o New mobility solutions
o Deliver a mass transit network

It was noted that during the transport consultation held in 2016, the feedback
from the Outer West area was for more walking, cycling and good access to
New Pudsey Station. The Committee recognised that some of the work had
been undertaken through highway upgrades.
Consultation on the Transport Strategy will be open until 26 th March 2021. A
copy of the Transport Strategy was appended to the report to the Committee
and can be found on the Leeds City Council web pages. The Committee also
heard that the team are doing a number of webinars, links to these could also
be found on the Council’s web pages.
Member’s discussions included:
 Transport links in and around communities;
 Links to public transport facilities such as New Pudsey Station;
 Reduced payment for short multiple journeys in one day;
 View that the outer regions of the city are being left behind in the
routing of transport links;
 More funding required for better public transport services;
 More consultation with young people and seldom heard groups;
 Need for other options for people to join the consultation for it to be
more inclusive, not just on line;
 Need for public transport to be reliable, frequent and travel routes that
people want within their communities;
 Requirement for up to date facts on mobility especially post Covid.
RESOLVED - To note the content of the report.

43

Outer West Community Committee Finance Report
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities provided the Community
Committee with an update on the budget position for the Wellbeing Fund,
Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the Community Infrastructure
Levy Budget for 2020/21.
The Community Committee were informed of the following points:

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 11

















Paragraph 16 – set out those projects that had been passed by DDN
since the last meeting on 9th November 2020;
Paragraph 18 – set out the Wellbeing Fund 2020-21, it was noted that
that so far, a total of £106,303.04 had been allocated to Wellbeing ringfences and projects. There is currently a remaining balance of
£23,025.02 in the Wellbeing Fund. A full breakdown of the wellbeing
projects was listed in Table 1. Members were advised that no
Wellbeing projects had been declined and there were no projects to
consider;
A total of £36,779.50 has been allocated to projects from the Youth
Activity Fund, which were listed in Table 2. The Community Committee
has a remaining balance of £6,283.94 in the Youth Activity Fund;
Members were advised that the following Youth Activity Fund projects
would close down, with money returning to the fund:
o Andy’s Youth Project;
o Farnley Youth Service;
o Youth Drama Workshops;
o A Christmas Carol Playhouse Trips;
o Pudsey Youth Café;
o Outer West Activity Programme;
o Friday Night Project;
o Woodhall Scouts;
o Youth Summit;
Money Buddies projects are to be closed and funding will be put back
into the Wellbeing Fund.
Moravian project is ongoing and it is hoped that the project will be
completed by July;
It was noted that 20 Years of Dazl project is running till March, although
there may be an underspend;
Friends of Farsley Rehoboth Burial Ground provided monitoring
information on their project for the completion of re-landscaping of a
section of land within the Farsley Rehoboth Burial Ground, developing
a memorial garden for the benefit of the attending public;
Members were advised of the following two small grant applications for
the Pudsey ward:
o £150 to purchase 200 sandbags to assist in the mitigation of
flooding in Troydale;
o £130 to purchase 3 time capsules to capture the events
experienced in the past twelve months. Other Ward Members
were of the view that this was a good idea and may consider
purchasing some for their wards;
Paragraph 35 listed no change in the Capital Budget with Table 5
showing the capital projects which had been completed;
Table 6 showed the balances for Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
and Table 7 showed the CIL projects which had been completed.
Members noted that the CCTV at Claremont Grove was still to be
completed and Highways had confirmed April as the completion date
for Calverley & Farsley SIDs and Connections;

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 12




Table 8 set out the balances for Covid 19 Discretionary Fund for each
ward with a remaining balance of £8,200.00;
Table 9 set out the balance statements for the New Central
Government Ward Based Covid Fund with a note that this funding
should be spent before the end of this financial year.

Members requested that all allotments in the outer west area be contacted to
see if they required a skip before the end of the financial year.
Cllr Seary provided an update on the project, Computers for Kids. Cllr Carter
informed the Committee that the Calverley and Farsley Ward had set aside
£2,000 for the Computer Project as needed.
Cllr Andrew Carter requested that the Localities Officer confirm costs for 2
‘natter benches’ to be placed in Farsley Westroyd Park, and Calverley Park, 1
of which would be part funded. Localities Officer to confirm costs back to the
Councillors. It was suggested that these benches be funded from Calverley &
Farsley Covid funds.
RESOLVED – To note:
a. Details of the Wellbeing Budget position (Table 1)
b. Wellbeing proposals for consideration and approval (Paragraph 23)
c. Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position (Table 2)
d. YAF proposals for consideration and approval (Paragraph 27)
e. Details of the Small Grants & Skips Budget (Table 3)
f. Details of the Capital Budget (Table 4)
g. Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget (Table 6)
h. Details of the Covid-19 Discretionary Fund Budget (Table 8)
i. Details of the Central Government Ward Based Covid-19 Fund
Budget (Table 9)
The Community Committee also approved the following applications
a) £150 to purchase 200 sandbags to assist in the mitigation of
flooding in Troydale; (Pudsey Ward)
b) £130 to purchase 3 time capsules to capture the events
experienced in the past twelve months; (Pudsey Ward)
c) £2,000 to set this amount aside for the Computer Project from
the Calverley & Farsley Covid Budget for when needed ;
(Calverley and Farsley Ward)
Members also approved that contact be made with all the allotments in Outer
West area to ask if they required a skip.

44

Outer West Community Committee Update Report
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities presented an update of the
work which the Communities Team is engaged in, based on priorities
identified by the Community Committee. It also provided updates on some of
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 13

the key activities between Community Committee meetings and functions
delegated to Community Committees, Community Champions roles,
community engagement, partnership and locality working.
Members were advised that updates had been received from:
 Cleaner Neighbourhoods Team;
 Gulley Cleansing;
 Community Safety – Insp, Gill of West Yorkshire Police had attended
the meeting to provide a verbal update;
 Children and Families on the Youth Summit – It was noted that the
Youth Summit had again had to be cancelled due to Covid restrictions.
It was noted that they were trying to engage with young people to see
how they would wish to spend Youth Activity Funds in the coming
municipal year;
 Health and Wellbeing and Adult Social Care;
 Housing Team;
 Housing Advisory Team;
 Employment and Skills.
Appended to the report was an update on social media. It was noted that the
Outer West Community Committee Facebook page had increased the total
number of page followers to 1,170 and maintained its position as the 3rd most
popular Community Committee Facebook page. Members were also informed
that the 3 meetings webcast live on Youtube had received 834 views.
Member’s discussions included:
 A request for Gulley cleansing to provide feedback as there was still an
issue, and also it was noted that street cleaning was currently at an
unacceptable level.
 Members raised concerns that claimants of Universal Credit had gone
up and that employment should be a top priority;
Members requested that a meeting of the Environmental Sub Group be
arranged.

45

RESOLVED - To note the content of the report.
Ring-fences - Financial Year 2021/22
The report of the Head of Stronger Communities presented to the Outer West
Community Committee applications received for the upcoming financial year
2021/22 that are able to commence at the start of the new financial year (April
1st 2021). The report also provided the Outer West Community Committee
with a list of projects that the Committee approves on a yearly basis, for
recommendation to ring-fence for the upcoming financial year 2021
Table 1 of the report provided the Committee with a list of Wellbeing
applications for the financial year 2021/22 that had been received, that are
able to commence activities from 1st April 2021. The Committee were asked
to consider each application. Applications were for:
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 14






Calverley Bloom
Farsley in Bloom
New Farnley in Bloom
Pudsey in Bloom

It was noted that Cllr. Andrew Carter is Chair of the Calverley in Bloom.
Therefore, he took no part in the consideration of this application.
Table 2 provided the Committee with a list of Wellbeing projects that reoccur
each year and are traditionally funded by the Committee. The Committee
were asked to consider each of the projects with the proposal to ring-fence
funding for the upcoming financial year 2021/22, these included:
 Small Grants and Skips
 Community Engagement
 Outer West CCTV
 Calverley Christmas Lights
 Farsley Christmas Lights
 Pudsey Christmas Lights
 Rodley Christmas Lights
 Pudsey Carnival
 Site Based Gardener
Table 3 provided the Committee with a list of Youth Activity Fund Projects that
reoccur each year, and are traditionally funded by the Committee. The
Committee is asked to consider each of the projects with the proposal to ringfence funding for the upcoming financial year 2021/22, these included:
 Youth Summit
 DAZL Outer West Programme
 Andy’s Youth Project
 Farnley Youth Club Project
 Pudsey Youth Café
 Farnley Football Project
 Farsley Festival
 Breeze Friday Night Project
Member’s comments included:
 The events that had taken place over the last Christmas had been well
received with the community sing along, Calverley Elf Hunt, and it was
the view that the Christmas Lights had boosted morale during a difficult
time for all.
 The small district centres need an input as they had suffered during the
pandemic and would need to be revitalised with a number of events
throughout the coming year.
 Members raised concerns that the Outer West missed out on funding
for numerous events, with funding going to the South and East of the
city.
 Members were advised that 3% had been built on to costs to allow for
any increases.
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 15

It was noted that an application had been sent to New Farnley Cricket Club in
relation to Christmas lights, but no reply had been received.
During the summer due to Covid restrictions some projects had not been able
to take place, therefore, extra summer outdoor sports sessions had been
arranged with the Youth Service. Members proposed that should the
restrictions continue but allow outdoor activities, it would be good to ask the
Youth Service to provide more outdoor activities at Easter, and going through
the Summer. It was suggested that the Central Government Ward Based
Covid-19 Fund be used for this purpose to provide outdoor sporting activities
for younger people.
RESOLVED – To note the content of the report and to approve the following
ring-fenced projects:

Project
Calverley in Bloom
Farsley in Bloom
New Farnley in Bloom
Pudsey in Bloom
Small Grants and Skips
Community Engagement
Outer West CCTV
Calverley Christmas Lights
Farsley Christmas Lights
Pudsey Christmas Lights
Rodley Christmas Lights
Pudsey Carnival
Site Based Gardener
Youth Summit
DAZL Outer West Programme
Andy’s Youth Project
Farnley Youth Club Project
Pudsey Youth Café
Farnley Football Project
Farsley Festival
Breeze Friday Night Project

46

Amount
£3,194.95
£2,960.78
£1,000
£5,001.74
£5,000
£1,000
£11,000
£2,625
£6,180
£9,530
£1,800
£2,600
£13,807.15
£1,500
£3,427.50
£2,400
£1,250
£2,240
£875
£4,350
£10,154

Dates and Times Report
The report of the City Solicitor requested Members to give consideration to
agreeing the proposed Community Committee meeting schedule for the
2021/2022 municipal year.
Members were advised that the Procedure Rules state that there shall be at
least four ordinary or ‘business’ meetings of each Community Committee in
each municipal year and that a schedule of meetings will be approved by
Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 16

each Community Committee. The report seeks to schedule 4 Community
Committee business meetings for 2021/22, in line with previous practice. The
proposed schedule has been compiled with a view to ensuring an even
spread of Committee meetings throughout the forthcoming municipal year.
The proposed dates were presented at paragraph 8 of the report as:
 Wednesday 7th July 2021 at 1pm
 Monday 6th September 2021 at 1pm
 Monday 8th November 2021 at 1pm
 Wednesday 16th February 2022 at 1pm
Members raised concerns that the first meeting was not until July. Therefore,
Members requested that a date be found in June.
The clerk was asked to check for an appropriate date in consultation with the
Chair and the Vice Chair, and share agreed date with the Committee
Members.
RESOLVED – To approve the following dates for the next municipal year:
 Monday 6th September 2021 at 1pm
 Monday 8th November 2021 at 1pm
 Wednesday 16th February 2022 at 1pm

47

Any other business
There was no other business to discuss.
The meeting concluded at 15:45

Draft minutes to be approved at the meeting
to be held on Date Not Specified

Page 17

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 8

Report of:

Head of Locality Partnerships

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author: Mike Stevenson – Localities Officer – 07891 277 427
Date: 5th July 2021

To note

Community Committee Youth Activity Fund Consultation Report
Purpose of report
1. The report provides the Outer West Community Committee with background and
context on the decision to not have a Youth Summit in 2020/21.
2. The report provides the Outer West Community Committee with an update on the
Youth Activity Fund consultation with children and young people. The consultation aims
to inform the Community Committee’s Youth Activity Fund spend for the 2021/22
financial year.
3. The report provides the Outer West Community Committee with reflections from the
last year as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic and the challenges that this has
presented Community Committees, the Communities Team and youth activity
providers.
Main issues
4. Each Community Committee has been allocated a Youth Activity Fund which it is
responsible for administering. The Youth Activity Fund has been made available to
provide local activities for children and young people aged 8-17 years across the city.
5. The Youth Activity Fund requires the engagement and participation of children and
young people in the decision making and evaluation of the fund. Children and young
people are involved at each stage of the funding process and advise Community
Committees on the activities they would like to take part in, in their respective areas.
6. The Youth Activity Fund can provide money for activities that offer opportunities for
play, arts, sport and culture, which enable young people to have fun, get creative and
have new experiences both after school and during the school holidays.
Page 19

7. At the Community Committee Chairs Forum meeting in November 2020, Community
Committee Chairs agreed that because of COVID-19, committees would deliver Youth
Summits virtually this year, to ensure that events could still go ahead.
8. The plan was that the Youth Summits would be delivered before the spring round of
Community Committees so that the event and Youth Activity Fund consultation could
all feed in to the committee meeting. Staff in the Community Committee Team therefore
were working with ward members and other council officers so that this could happen
across all areas.
9. Given that we went in to a new national lockdown in December 2020 and that schools
were closed at least until the 8th March 2021, the reality of the Youth Summits going
ahead, albeit in a virtual format, were no longer realistic and the Communities Team
were contacted by a number of Children’s Champions regarding this matter.
10. After seeking advice from colleagues in Children’s Services, the Executive Member for
Communities agreed a proposal to postpone the Youth Summits. As the virtual Youth
Summits could not be delivered before the end of the 2020/21 financial year, the
Communities Team proposed that we would produce an online consultation survey on
budget spend priorities with children and young people.
11. Capturing this feedback would ensure that young people were still able to inform the
Youth Activity Fund spend for each committee in 2021/22. In this respect the survey
would produce the same outcome as a physical Youth Summit, as priorities for budget
spend could be presented to committees for their consideration, as the Communities
Team have done in the past.
Reflections from the last 12 months
Youth Activity Fund Projects – Responding to the Pandemic
12. The COVID-19 pandemic has caused a number of complications for activity providers
that work with young people over the last 13 months. It has been a particular challenge
for organisations to keep up to date with the changing Government advice and
guidance regarding COVID-19.
13. Staff in the Community Committee Team have spent a large proportion of their time
liaising with projects and organisations that wanted to work with young people over the
last year, making sure that projects were able to demonstrate that they were ready to
deliver their activities in accordance with Government guidance and legislation
regarding COVID-19, making sure that organisations had the correct policies,
procedures and risk assessments in place.
14. Leeds being moved in to Tier 3 in November 2020 and then again, another full national
lockdown commencing in December 2020, once again signalled the seriousness of the
situation in the city and the rest of the country. In light of the news from central
Government on the new national lockdown, the Community Committee Team
2
Page 20

consulted with colleagues in Public Health on the matter and the recommendation was
made that indoor youth group activity and most outdoor group activity should be
suspended, with the exception of activity that was supporting vulnerable groups or
targeted groups to help address specific issues, for example youth diversionary activity
aimed at preventing anti-social behaviour in the run-up to and immediately after Bonfire
Night. Using this approach encouraged everyone to reduce contact to help break the
chain of transmission in Leeds.
15. Over the course of the last 13 months organisations and youth providers have
continued to adapt to the challenges that the COVID-19 pandemic has presented them
and the young people they work with, often working very differently, for example by
moving their activity provision to an online virtual platform.
16. In some areas, including the Outer West Community Committee area, activity packs
have also been provided via the Youth Activity Fund. The packs were provided to young
people and included a ‘Youth Service Guide to Lockdown Life’ (as well as a range of
contacts and websites that young people may need), mindfulness activities, exercise
advice, a time capsule to remember ‘This Time in The Future’, crosswords, puzzles
and diary pages.
17. Adapting responses and approaches for projects to meet the needs of individual
communities demonstrates the committee’s and the organisations flexibility and
willingness to be agile in an ever changing environment, as well as the desire to reach
out and connect with young people during the COVID-19 pandemic.
Temporary Youth Activity Fund Revised Criteria
18. As discussed and agreed in the Community Committee Chairs Forum meeting in
November 2020, as a result of the Coronavirus pandemic, the Executive Member for
Communities agreed to apply some temporary flexibility until the end of the financial
year to the current Youth Activity Funding criteria, to enable Community Committees
to provide additional support to children and young people who may be experiencing
greater disadvantages as a result of the pandemic and associated government
restrictions/guidance.
Digital Inclusion
19. Over the last 13 months the Community Committee Team have received a number of
requests from committees to fund digital equipment for children and young people from
their COVID-19 monies.
20. Clearly there was a need for digital devices and data continued to be a significant
barrier during the COVID-19 pandemic, with less prevalence of data support available.
Potential options for committees to look at therefore when considering funding projects
included, MiFi (a MiFi device can be connected to a cellular network and provides
Internet access for up to ten devices), dongles to supplement device distribution, or
support to families with devices who were unable to afford data.

3
Page 21

21. As we continued to receive a number of similar requests and as a number of
Community Committees were interested in spending monies on digital equipment and
data, the Community Committee Team developed a checklist that would assist
committees in making an informed decision when a request for funding for digital
equipment and data was received.
22. The Outer West Community Committee over the course of the last 13 months has spent
£7,272.00 on digital equipment for children and young people. This includes
Chromebooks, laptops, and tablets.
Youth Activity Fund Consultation Survey
23. The Youth Activity Fund consultation survey was promoted from Monday 15th February
2021 until Friday 30th April, giving young people over two and a half months to provide
feedback via the survey.
24. As the consultation survey ended on the 30th April this gave the Community Committee
Team time to analyse the survey data & get reports ready for the summer committee
meetings. The feedback however can also feed in to any Children’s & Families Sub
Group meetings that take place, in order to inform the committee’s Youth Activity Fund
spend.
25. Promotion of the survey has been publicised far and wide across the Outer West
Community Committee area, with information being posted on the Community
Committee Facebook page and local residents Facebook pages, publicity being sent
out to all our school & cluster contacts, youth groups and any other organisations that
are funded, or work with young people in the Community Committee area, as well as
being circulated to local Councillors and the committee mailing list.
26. As schools started to reopen from the 8th March, the Community Committee Team
continued to make schools aware of the survey and its importance. This promotion
continued until the 30th April in order to obtain as many feedback responses as
possible.
27. As the Youth Service started to deliver some of their face to face service provision with
young people from February 2021 onwards, the Communities Team also circulated
paper copies to the service, so that they could get young people to fill surveys in.
28. The Outer West Community Committee received 63 survey responses to the Youth
Activity Fund survey. All of these were completed via the online consultation survey.
Youth Activity Fund Consultation Survey Recommendations
29. The consultation surveys submitted by young people in the Outer West Community
Committee area suggest the following Youth Activity Fund priorities for 2021/22:
a. Youth activities on offer in venues such as community centres, youth clubs and
sport centres as well as activities delivered outdoors.
4
Page 22

b. Majority of provision taking place regularly after school, and also on weekends.
c. Ensure the activities are inclusive of friendship groups, offer opportunities for
learning and creativity, and are supported by good quality staff.
d. Popular activities choices included:
1.
2.
3.
4.

Outdoor Adventures
Coding / Minecraft
Cooking
Dance
(Other activities mentioned: Football, BMX/Cycling, Basketball,
Singing, and Swimming)

30. It is recommended that any projects funded by the Outer West Community Committee
from the Youth Activity Fund focus on these themes and activities in 2021/22.
31. It is also recommended that the Communities Team arrange a physical Youth Summit
(maybe to incorporate a virtual element) this financial year, 2021/22. This will inform
the Youth Activity Fund spend for 2022/23.
Appendix 1: Infographic outlining the Youth Activity Fund Consultation Survey
Appendix 1 is attached with this report.
Corporate Considerations
Consultation and Engagement
32. Community Committee Chairs, Children’s Champions and Community Committees
have previously been consulted on the proposals for the Youth Activity Fund survey.
33. The survey has been promoted far and wide across the Community Committee area,
with publicity being posted on the Community Committee Facebook page, publicity
being sent out to all school & cluster contacts, youth groups and any other
organisations that are funded, or work with young people in the Community Committee
area, as well as being circulated to local Councillors and the committee mailing list.
Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration
34. All Youth Activity Fund funded projects are assessed in relation to Equality, Diversity,
Cohesion and Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that the
wellbeing process complies with all relevant policies and legislation.
Council Polices and City Priorities
35. Projects submitted to the Community Committee for Youth Activity Fund funding are
assessed to ensure that they are in line with Council and City priorities as set out in the
following documents:
1. Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30
2. Best City Plan
5
Page 23

3.
4.
5.
6.

Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan
Children and Young People’s Plan
Safer and Stronger Communities Plan
Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy

Resources and Value for Money
36. Aligning the distribution of Community Committee Youth Activity Fund funding to local
priorities will help to ensure that the maximum benefit can be provided.
Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In
37. There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not
subject to call in.
Risk Management
38. Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all Youth Activity Fund applications.
Projects are assessed to ensure that applicants are able to deliver the intended
benefits.
Conclusion
39. The Youth Activity Fund Consultation Report provides up to date information on the
Community Committee’s Youth Activity Fund consultation survey position and invites
committee members to use the consultation to inform its Youth Activity Fund spend for
2021/22.
Recommendations
40. Members are asked to note:
a. Reflections from the last 12 months during the pandemic (paragraphs 12 - 22).
b. Details of the Youth Activity Fund consultation survey (paragraphs 23 - 31).
c. That the Youth Activity Fund survey informs the Community Committee’s Youth
Activity Fund for 2021/22.
d. That any projects funded by the Community Committee from the Youth Activity
Fund focus on the themes and activity priorities identified in the Youth Activity
Fund consultation survey.
e. That the Communities Team arrange a physical Youth Summit with young
people this financial year, 2021/22 and that this informs the Youth Activity Fund
spend for 2022/23.

6
Page 24

What?

#8

Where?

Inside vs. Outside

Local vs. Away

)

When?

32%
25%
22%
21% Preferred evenings (after 6pm)
Page 25

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 9

Report of:

Head of Locality Partnerships

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author:

Mike Stevenson – Localities Officer

Date:

5th July 2021

For recommendation / to note

Outer West Community Committee - Finance Report

Purpose of report

1. This report provides the Community Committee with an update on the budget position for the
Wellbeing Fund, Youth Activity Fund, Capital Budget, as well as the Community
Infrastructure Levy Budget for 2021/22.
Main issues
2. Each Community Committee has been allocated a wellbeing budget (revenue and capital)
and Youth Activities Fund which it is responsible for administering. The aim of these
budgets is to support the social, economic and environmental wellbeing of the area and
provide a range of activities for children and young people, by using the funding to support
projects that contribute towards the delivery of local priorities.
3. A group applying to the Wellbeing Fund must fulfil various eligibility criteria, including
evidencing appropriate management arrangements and financial controls are in place; have
relevant policies to comply with legislation and best practice e.g. safeguarding and equal
opportunities and be unable to cover the costs of the project from other funds.
4. Wellbeing funding cannot be paid retrospectively. An application form must be submitted and
approved by the Community Committee before activities or items being purchased through
wellbeing funding are completed or purchased.
5. The amount of wellbeing funding provided to each committee is calculated using a formula
agreed by Council, taking into consideration both population and deprivation of an area.
Page 27

6. Capital (CRIS) injections are provided as a result of council assets being sold. 5% of the sale
price (up to a maximum of £100k) of a council asset is pooled city-wide and redistributed to
the Community Committee areas on the basis of deprivation. The Community Committee will
receive a new capital injection every 6 months.
7. Each Community Committee has also been allocated a Community Infrastructure Levy
budget. For each CIL contribution, Leeds City Council retains up to 70-80% centrally, 5% is
needed for administration and 15-25% goes to be spent locally. The money will be vested
with the local Town or Parish Council if applicable, or with the local Community Committee
and spend decided upon by that body. This local money is known as the ‘Neighbourhood
Fund’ and should be spent on similar projects to the Wellbeing Fund (capital).
8. In the Outer West Community Committee this means that the money for Calverley & Farsley,
Pudsey, and Farnley & Wortley will be administered by the Outer West Community
Committee.
9. It was agreed at the Outer West Community Committee on the 22nd November 2017 that CIL
monies for Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, and Farnley & Wortley would be spent in the ward
it was generated in.
10. Projects eligible for funding by the Community Committee could be community events;
environmental improvements; crime prevention initiatives, or opportunities for sport and
healthy activities for all ages. In line with the Equality Act 2010, projects funded at public
expense should provide services to citizens irrespective of their religion, gender, marital
status, race, ethnic origin, age, sexual orientation or disability; the fund cannot be used to
support an organisation’s regular business running costs; it cannot fund projects promoting
political or religious viewpoints to the exclusion of others; projects must represent good value
for money and follow Leeds City Council Financial Regulations and the Council’s Spending
Money Wisely policy; applications should provide, where possible, three quotes for any works
planned and demonstrate how the cost of the project is relative to the scale of beneficiaries;
the fund cannot support projects which directly result in the business interests of any
members of the organisation making a profit.
11. Any request for funding would involve discussions with appropriate ward members. Where
projects do not have support from the Community Committee and are not approved,
applicants are offered further discussions and feedback if this is requested.
12. In order to provide further assurance and transparency of all decisions made by the
Community Committee, any projects that are not approved will be reported to a subsequent
Community Committee meeting.
13. Sometimes urgent decisions may need to be made in between formal Community Committee
meetings regarding the administration of Wellbeing and Youth Activity budgets, and also
regarding the use of the Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Neighbourhood Fund which
has been allocated to the Committee. Concurrently with the Committee, designated officers

2
Page 28

have delegated authority from the Director of Communities, Housing and Environment to
take such decisions
14. The Community Committee has previously approved the following ‘minimum conditions’ in
order to reassure Members that all delegated decisions would be taken within an appropriate
governance framework, with appropriate Member consultation and only when such
conditions have been satisfied:
a. consultation must be undertaken with all committee/relevant ward members prior to a
delegated decision being taken;
b. a delegated decision must have support from a majority of the community committee
elected members represented on the committee (or in the case of funds delegated by a
community committee to individual wards, a majority of the ward councillors); and
c. details of any decisions taken under such delegated authority will be reported to the next
available community committee meeting for members’ information.
15. The Committee is invited to review the conditions previously agreed and consider whether
any amendments are required, prior to agreeing such conditions for operation in the
forthcoming municipal year.
16. Associated Recommendation: Members are asked to review the minimum conditions as set
out in paragraph 14 of this report, consider whether any amendments are required and
approve such conditions for operation in 2021/2022. These conditions would need to be
satisfied prior to an urgent delegated decision being taken in between formal Community
Committee meetings in respect of the administration of Wellbeing and Youth Activity budgets
and also the use of the CIL Neighbourhood Fund which has been allocated to the Committee.
17. Members are reminded that the necessary scrutiny of applications to satisfy our own
processes, financial regulations and audit requires the deadline for receipt of completed
applications to be at least five weeks prior to any Community Committee. Some applications
will be approved via Delegated Decision Notice (DDN) following consultation with Members
outside of the Community Committee meeting cycle.
Budget Position 2021/22
18. The Committee is asked to note that since the last Community Committee Meeting on 17th
February 2021, the following projects have been approved by DDN:

I.
II.
III.
IV.
V.
VI.
VII.
VIII.

C&F Police Electric bikes (CIL) – DDN 22.02.21
C&F Police crime reduction products (CIL) DDN 22.02.21
Pudsey Window alarms (CIL) DDN 23.02.21
WLAC – Outer West Activity Programme (YAF) DDN 28.04.21
Additional Gardener Resource 2021 (LG) DDN 05.05.21
Youth Service Farnley Youth Service (YAF) DDN 05.05.21
Youth Service Farnley Football Project (YAF) DDN 05.05.21
Mini Breeze OW (YAF) DDN 06.06.21

3
Page 29

19. The Committee is asked to note that at the last Committee Meeting on 17th February 2021,
the following projects were highlighted to have been cancelled:

I.
II.
III.
IV.
V.
VI.
VII.
VIII.
IX.
X.
XI.

Leeds Money Buddies
Pudsey Money Buddies
Leeds Youth Service – Andy’s Youth Project
Pudsey Wellbeing Charity – Pudsey Youth Café
Youth Summit
Leeds Youth Service – Farnley Youth Service
1st Woodhall Scouts
Leeds Youth Service – Playhouse Visits
Breeze – Friday Night Project
West Leeds Activity Centre – OW Activity Programme
Leeds Youth Service – Drama Workshops

Wellbeing Budget 2021/22

20. The total revenue budget approved by Executive Board for 2021/22 was £94,210.00. Table
1 shows a carry forward figure of £87,040.08, which includes underspends from projects
completed in 2020/21. The committee is asked to note that this figure also includes a
donation of £5,000.00 from Pudsey Amateur Swimming Club towards the Wellbeing Fund.
£41,635.80 represents Wellbeing allocated to projects in 2020/21 and not yet completed.
The total revenue funding available to the Community Committee for 2021/22 is therefore
£139,614.28. A full breakdown of the projects approved or ring-fenced is available on
request.
21. It is possible that some of the projects may not use their allocated spend. This could be for
several reasons, including the project no longer going ahead, the project not taking place
within the dates specified in the funding agreement, or failure to submit monitoring reports.
Due to this the final revenue balance may be greater than the amount specified in Table 1.
22. The Community Committee is asked to note that that so far, a total of £65,699.62 has been
allocated to Wellbeing ring-fences and projects.
The Community Committee is asked to note that there is currently a remaining balance of
£73,914.66 in the Wellbeing Fund. A full breakdown of the wellbeing projects is listed in Table
1 below.

4
Page 30

TABLE 1: Wellbeing Revenue and Projects 2021/22
Wellbeing Fund 2021/22

£

Income: 2021/22

£94,210.00

Balance brought forward from previous year

£87,040.08

Less projects brought forward from previous year

£41,635.80

Total Available 2021/22

£139,614.28

Area wide ring fences 2021/22

£

Small Grants and Skips

£5,000.00

Community Engagement

£1,000.00

CCTV Outer West

£11,000.00

Calverley Xmas Lights

£2,625.00

Farsley Xmas Lights

£6,180.00

Pudsey Xmas Lights

£9,530.00

Rodley Xmas Lights

£1,800.00

Pudsey Carnival

£2,600.00

Total spend: Area wide Ring Fenced funds

£39,735.00

Approved Wellbeing Projects 2021/22

£

Calverley in Bloom

£3,194.95

Farsley in Bloom

£2,960.78

New Farsley in Bloom

£1,000.00

Pudsey in Bloom

£5,001.74

Site based gardener

£13,807.15

Total projects approved

£25,964.62

Total spend: Area ring-fences + approved projects

£65,699.62

Wellbeing balance remaining

£73,914.66

5
Page 31

Declined Projects
23. Since the last Community Committee Meeting on 17th February 2021, 0 Wellbeing project
applications have been declined.
Wellbeing Applications for Consideration
24. Since the last Community Committee Meeting on 17th February 2021, there is 1 outstanding
Wellbeing applications from the 2021/22 budget to consider:
25. Project Title: Rock Up to do a Mock Up
Name of Group or Organisation: Building Futures Together
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £5,545.00
Wards covered: Pudsey, Calverley & Farsley, Farnley & Wortley
Start Date: 27th July 2021
Project Description: Building Futures Together provides support for employability
amongst young people, especially for those who may be drawn into Anti-social behaviour,
crime or those young people seeking employment after Criminal Justice.
We want to help reduce the risk of crime or serious violence and increase positive
behaviour, whilst providing practical learning to increase aspirations and develop a positive
relationship and smoother transition with employers.
The funding grant will the costs of a series of 10 workshops across the summer holidays,
with 8 participants attending each session. Sessions will run from 10am to 3pm, and are
based in a live business setting that introduces young people to the industry by taking part
in our various exercises including plumbing, electrical and fabrication activities. We want to
create a realistic and interesting work experience session that can offer young people
realistic opportunities to increase their knowledge.
Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Children & Young people, Best City for
Business, Best City for Communities.

6
Page 32

Youth Activities Fund Position 2021/22
26. The total available for spend in Outer West Community Committee in 2021/22, including
carry forward from previous year, is £69,371.02.
27. The Community Committee is asked to note that so far, a total of £43,990.00 has been
allocated to projects and ring-fences, as listed in Table 2.
28. The Community Committee is also asked to note that there is a remaining balance of
£25,381.00 in the Youth Activity Fund. A full breakdown of the projects is listed in Table 2
below.
TABLE 2: Youth Activities Fund 2021/22
YAF Revenue and Projects 2021/22

£

YAF Income 2021/22

£43,230.00

Carried forward available from previous year 2020/21

£26,141.02

Total available budget for financial year 2021/22

£69,371.02

YAF Ring-fences Approved
Youth Summit
DAZL Outer West Programme 2021/22
Andy’s Youth Project
Pudsey Youth Café
Farsley Festival
Breeze Friday Night Project
Total YAF Ring-fences 2021/22

£1,500.00
£3,427.50
£2,400.00
£2,240.00
£4,350.00
£10,154.00
£24,071.50

Approved YAF Projects 2021/22

£

West Leeds Activity Centre – OW Activity Programme
Farnley Youth Project
Farnley Football Project

£6,600.00
£1,600.00
£770.00

Mini Breeze OW
Total spend against projects

£10,948.50
£19,918.50

Total spend (Ring-fences and projects)

£43,990.00

Remaining YAF Balance 2021/22 TBC

£25,381.02

YAF Applications for Consideration
29. Since the last Community Committee Meeting on 17th February 2021, there are 3
outstanding YAF Applications from the 2021/22 budget to consider:

7
Page 33

30. YAF Project Title: Pudsey Youth Café
Name of Group or Organisation: Pudsey Wellbeing Charity
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £2,260.00
Wards covered: Pudsey
Start Date: July 2021
Project Description: Pudsey Wellbeing Charity has been running Pudsey Youth Café since
January 2017 opening ours doors on Wednesday evenings from 6:30pm-8:30pm exclusively
for young people. This has created a safe space in Pudsey where young people can gain a
positive social experience. The group supports members with learning disabilities, as well as
offering sanctuary for vulnerable young people in the local area.
To Note: The Outer West Community Committee have approved a ring-fence of funds for
this project to the value of £2,240.00. The applications seeks an increase of £20.00 to these
original costs. This is due to having to buy pre-prepared food for attendees rather than
preparing fresh, due to current Covid restrictions.
Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Communities, Best City for Children &
Young people, Best City for Health & Wellbeing

31. YAF Project Title: Targeted Programme
Name of Group or Organisation: Youth Service
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £1,500.00
Wards covered: Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley
Start Date: August 2021
Project Description: The Outer West Youth Service Team aims to work in partnership with
the Clusters to deliver some targeted summer youth provision. The main objective would be
to enable some of the most hard to reach and vulnerable young people to access positive
activities. By offering positive activities over the summer period the programme will help
tackle some of the highlighted priorities of youth nuisance and improving support where there
are additional health needs.
The funding will be used for:
I.
II.
III.

4-week Accredited Canoeing / Kayaking Course - Yeadon Tarn Sailing Centre (8
places)
x 2 Outdoor Challenge Activity ( 2 full day) (24 places)
x 1 day trip to The Yorkshire Dales (12 places)

8
Page 34

Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Communities, Best City for Children &
Young people, Best City for Health & Wellbeing

32. YAF Project Title: Mini Summer Sports Programme 2021
Name of Group or Organisation: Youth Service
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £720.00
Wards covered: Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley
Start Date: 4th August 2021
Project Description: The Outer West Youth Service Team will deliver 16 1.5hrs sports
sessions across Calverley & Farsley, and Pudsey, based at Hainsworth Park, Calverley Park,
Swinnow Moor and Tyersal Park. Each session can cater for up to 20 young people, with at
least 2 sports on offer within each session. Youth Workers will also be in attendance at each
session. The funding will be used to provide qualified sports coaches at each session.
Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Communities, Best City for Children &
Young people, Best City for Health & Wellbeing

Monitoring Information
33. As part of their funding agreements, all projects which have had funding approved by the
Community Committee are required to provide update reports on the progress of their
project. These reports are so that the Community Committee can measure the impact the
project has had on the community and the value for money achieved.
34. Detailed below is a project update that the Communities Team has received since the last
meeting of the Community Committee in February 2021:
Project: Dance Action Zone Leeds (DAZL) - Outer West Dance Programme
35. DAZL adapted quickly and effectively to lockdown, ensuring that a range of online activities
and engagements were offered to participants. This included:
I.
II.
III.
IV.
V.

Online Zoom sessions for children and young people
Facebook Live Classes
10 week Family Dance Fitness Program on Vimeo/ YouTube
Dance, Keep Active at Home YouTube Activities
TikTok challenges and activities to engage young people

36. DAZL delivered a weekly Outer West Facebook live session which then turned into an
interactive Zoom class to young people. 95% of online participants reported feeling happier
after taking part in the session.

9
Page 35

37. DAZL online Facebook Live classes have received over 22,500 views from Outer West
Participants, with 32 specific Zoom and Facebook classes targeting an Outer West audience.
38. Due to Covid19, DAZL made the decision to postpone its 20 th birthday events, and in its
place produce a Christmas Digital Sharing Programme that enabled each group to produce
and perform a dance routine.
39. One focus of this project was to demonstrate how the funding received has supported the
physical and mental health of young people throughout the pandemic. The following link will
take the viewer to the digital sharing https://vimeo.com/492227808

Small Grants & Skips Budget 2021/22
40. The Community Committee approved a small grants & skips budget of £5,000.00 for
2021/22. There is currently a remaining balance of £3,704.41. Members are asked to note
the small grants & skips allocation outlined in Table 3 below.
TABLE 3: Small Grants & Skips 2021/22
Project

Date

£

PHAB Club (Small Grant)

30.03.21

£338.24

SpinStar Twirlers Majorettes

08.06.21

£500.00

Crimbles Allotment Association Pudsey Skip

15.04.21

£221.59

Calverley Gatescroft Allotment C&F Skip

24.04.21

£394.26

Tyersal Residents Association Pudsey Skip

30.04.21

£152.45

Total spend so far 2021/22

£1,606.54

Balance Remaining 2021/22

£3,393.46

10
Page 36

41. Since the last Community Committee Meeting on 17th February 2021, there are 2
outstanding Small Grant Applications from the 2021/22 budget to consider.
42. Project Title: Cricket Nets
Name of Group or Organisation: Calverley St Wilfred’s Cricket Club
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £500.00
Wards covered: Calverley & Farsley
Start Date: July 2021
Project Description: The funding will be used to purchase a new concertina cricket net for
use by the ever expanding junior section for boys and girls. The existing nets are extremely
old and take a long time to set up and take down, eating into valuable practice time.
£3,500.00 is also being put towards the nets by the Club.
Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Children & Young people, Best City for
Health & Wellbeing
43. Project Title: Traditional Karate makes Champions for Life
Name of Group or Organisation: Daido Traditional Karate Club
Amount proposed from YAF Budget: £432.00
Wards covered: Pudsey
Start Date: 6th September 2021

Project Description: The project has a main purpose to promote traditional karate for
young people from the local community. Karate classes will help young people to improve
their physical and mental health, build self-esteem and strengthen their self-confidence.
The effects will also improve their academic performance by raising their levels of energy,
focus and concentration. The age range targets for this project will be from 8 years to 17
years. The classes will be held at Swinnow Community Centre, every Monday starting at
6.30pm and finish at 8.00pm.The number of participants is set to start from 15 to 30
students depending on the measures in place at that time.
Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Children & Young people, Best City for
Health & Wellbeing

11
Page 37

Capital Budget 2021/22
44. The Community Committee is asked to note that following a recent Capital injection, there is
a current Capital budget of £37,338.00 available to spend. Members are asked to note the
Capital allocation outlined in Table 4 below.
TABLE 4: Capital Budget
Total

Calverley &
Farsley

Farnley &
Wortley

Pudsey

Starting budget 2021/22

£26,238.00 £9,822.36

£10,575.26 £5,658.38

Injection 1 May 2021/22

£11,100.00 £3,700.00

£3,700.00

Total Budget Available 2021/22

£37,338.00 £13,522.36

£14,457.26 £9,358.38

£3,700.00

45. Since the last Community Committee Meeting on 17th February 2021, there is 1 outstanding
Capital Application from the 2021/22 budget to consider:
46. Capital Project Title: Changing Rooms New-build
Name of Group or Organisation: Farnley Falcons ARLFC
Amount requested: £5,000.00
Wards pot: Farnley & Wortley Capital
Start Date: 1st July 2021

Project Description: The club is looking to rebuild changing rooms that are currently not fit
for purpose for players. As part of the project we will build 4 Sport England Spec changing
rooms, an official’s room, and a kitchen and community space. We will also be installing off
street parking and an outdoor viewing area.
The grant itself will help furnish the community room which will also be accessed by a number
of local organisations throughout the week. By creating a community space on site we will
be able to increase our revenue streams by selling additional food and drinks to players and
their friends and family which will increase our revenue streams and strengthen our long term
financial stability. The club have raised £250,000.00 match funding through a number of
sources towards this project.
Community Committee Priorities: Best City for Communities, Best City for Children &
Young people, Best City for Health & Wellbeing

12
Page 38

Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL) Budget 2021/22
47. The Community Committee is asked to note that there is a current CIL balance of
£110,991.74. Members are asked to note the CIL allocation outlined in Table 5 below.
TABLE 5: Community Infrastructure Levy (CIL)
Ward split
Calverley &
Farsley
£110,991.74 £8,512.61

Farnley &
Wortley
£19,194.08

Total Available in 2021/22

£110,991.74 £8,512.61

£19,194.08

£83,285.05

Total allocated in 2021/22

£0.00

£0.00

£0.00

Remaining Balance 2021/22

£110,991.74 £8,512.61

£19,194.08

£83,285.05

£

Budget as of April 2021
Injection 1 2021

Pudsey
£83,285.05

Injection 2 2021

£0.00

Covid Funding
48. Table 6 below provides the Community Committee with an up-to-date balance statement on
the Outer West Covid-19 Discretionary Funds. The committee is asked to note the contents
of the table and make recommendations.
TABLE 6: Outer West Covid-19 Discretionary Fund – Balance Statements
Accumulative
Accumulative
Pudsey
Amount
Balance spent
balance remaining
Pudsey Parish Centre

£2,500.00

£2,500.00

£7,500.00

Swinnow Community Centre

£2,500.00

£5,000.00

£5,000.00

Pudsey Live at Home Scheme

£1,000.00

£6,000.00

£4,000.00

Bramley Elderly Action

£300.00

£6,300.00

£3,700.00

Swinnow Community Centre

£1,500.00

£7,800.00

£2,200.00

Calverley & Farsley

Amount

Accumulative
Balance spent

Accumulative
balance remaining

Farsley Live at Home Scheme

£1,000.00

£1,000.00

£9,000.00

Farsley Live at Home Scheme

£1,000.00

£2,000.00

£8,000.00

Pudsey Parish Centre

£2,000.00

£4,000.00

£6,000.00

Leeds Samaritans

£500.00

£4,500.00

£5,500.00

13
Page 39

Calverley Rotary Club

£1,000.00

£5,500.00

£4,500.00

Farsley Live at Home Scheme

£1,000.00

£6,500.00

£3,500.00

Farnley & Wortley

Amount

Accumulative
Balance spent

Accumulative
balance remaining

Armley Helping Hands

£2,500.00

£2,500.00

£7,500.00

Armley Helping Hands

£2,500.00

£5,000.00

£5,000.00

Armley Helping Hands

£2,500.00

£7,500.00

£2,500.00

Total Balance
Spent

Total Balance
Remaining

£21,800.00

£8,200.00

Outer West CC Total

49. Table 7 below provides the Community Committee with a summary of the Central
Government Ward Based Covid Funds, recently allocated to recipients between November
2020 and March 2021. The committee is asked to note the contents of the table.
TABLE 7: Central Government Ward Based Covid Fund – Summary of Spend
Pudsey

Amount

Accumulative
Balance spent

Starting budget 10k

Accumulative
balance remaining
£10,000.00

Computers 4 Kids payment 1

£5,298.00

£5,298.00

£4,702.00

Youth Service Activity Packs

£500.00

£5,798.00

£4,202.00

Pudsey Live at Home Scheme

£500.00

£6,298.00

£3,702.00

Pudsey Park Bowling Club

£500.00

£6,798.00

£3,202.00

Tyersal Park Bowling Club

£500.00

£7,298.00

£2,702.00

Youth Service Easter Packs
Leeds Youth Service Mini
Sports Programme
Pudsey Lawn Tennis Club

£375.00

£7,673.00

£2,327.00

£125.00

£7,798.00

£2,202.00

£500.00

£8,298.00

£1,702.00

Pudsey in Bloom

£1,702.00

£10,000.00

£0

Calverley & Farsley

Amount

Accumulative
Balance spent

Accumulative
balance remaining

Starting budget 10k

£10,000.00

Calverley Rotary Club

£1,000.00

£1,000.00

£9,000.00

Computers 4 Kids C&F

£1,104.00

£2,104.00

£7,896.00

Natter Benches x 2

£3,300.00

£5,404.00

£4,596.00

Natter bench x 1

£2,000.00

£7,404.00

£1,596.00

14
Page 40

Victoria Park Bowling Club

£300.00

£7,704.00

£1,294.00

Westroyd Park Bowling club
Youth Service Mini Sports
Programme
Computers 4 Kids C&F #2

£300.00

£8,004.00

£996.00

£125.00

£8,129.00

£1,871.00

£870.00

£8,999.00

£1,001.00

MHA Farsley Live at Home

£1,001.00

£10,000.00

£0

Farnley & Wortley

Amount

Accumulative
Balance spent

Accumulative
balance remaining

Starting budget 10k

£10,000.00

Neighbourhood Action Farnley,
N.Farnley, Moor Top

£1,000.00

£1,000.00

£9,000.00

Natter Benches x 4

£8,000.00

£9,000.00

£1,000.00

Youth service Mini sports

£126.00

£9,126.00

£874.00

Neighbourhood Action

£874.00

£10,000.00

£0

OWCC Totals

Starting
Budget

Total Spent

Total Remaining

Calverley & Farsley

£10,000.00 £10,000.00

£0

Pudsey

£10,000.00 £10,000.00

£0

Farnley & Wortley

£10,000.00 £10,000.00

£0

Corporate Considerations
Consultation and Engagement
50. The Community Committee has previously been consulted on the projects detailed within
the report.
Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration
51. All wellbeing funded projects are assessed in relation to Equality, Diversity, Cohesion and
Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that the wellbeing process complies
with all relevant policies and legislation.
Council Polices and City Priorities
52. Projects submitted to the Community Committee for wellbeing funding are assessed to
ensure that they are in line with Council and City priorities as set out in the following
documents:
1. Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30
2. Best City Plan
3. Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan

15
Page 41

4. Children and Young People’s Plan
5. Safer and Stronger Communities Plan
6. Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy
Resources and Value for Money
53. Aligning the distribution of community wellbeing funding to local priorities will help to ensure
that the maximum benefit can be provided.
Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In
54. There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not subject to
call in.
Risk Management
55. Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all wellbeing applications. Projects are
assessed to ensure that applicants are able to deliver the intended benefits.
Conclusion
56. The Finance Report provides up to date information on the Community Committee’s budget
position.
Recommendations
57. Members are asked to note/discuss/approve:

a.
b.
c.
d.
e.
f.
g.
h.
i.
j.
k.
l.

Details of the ‘minimum conditions’ for delegated decisions (Paragraph 14)
Details of the Wellbeing Budget position (Table 1)
Wellbeing proposals for consideration and approval (Paragraph 24)
Details of the Youth Activities Fund (YAF) position (Table 2)
YAF proposals for consideration and approval (Paragraphs 29-32)
Details of the Small Grants & Skips Budget (Table 3)
Small Grant proposals for consideration and approval (Paragraphs 41-43)
Details of the Capital Budget (Table 4)
Capital proposals for consideration and approval (Paragraphs 45-46)
Details of the Community Infrastructure Levy Budget (Table 5)
Details of the Covid-19 Discretionary Fund Budget (Table 6)
Details of the Central Government Ward Based Covid-19 Fund Budget (Table 7)

16
Page 42

Agenda Item 10

Report of: City Solicitor
Report to: Outer West Community Committee
Report author: Gerard Watson / Debbie Oldham
Date: 5th July 2021

For decision

Community Committee Appointments 2021/2022
Purpose of report
1 The purpose of this report is to note the appointment of Councillor Amanda Carter as
Chair of the Community Committee for 2021/22 as agreed at the recent Annual
Council Meeting, and also to invite the Committee to make appointments to those
positions detailed in section 6 / the appendices.

Main issues
Noting Appointment of Community Committee Chair for 2021/22
1. Members are invited to note the appointment of Councillor Amanda Carter as Chair of
the Community Committee for 2021/22, as agreed at the recent Annual Meeting of
Council. The Committee is also invited to note the appointment of Cllr David Blackburn
as Deputy Chair.
Appointments to Outside Bodies including Cluster Partnerships, Housing Advisory
Panels and Local Care Partnerships
2. Member Management Committee annually determines which Outside Bodies will be
delegated to Community Committees for appointment. Attached at Appendix 1 is the
current schedule of organisations as delegated to the Community Committee.
3. Most recently, Member Management Committee agreed in 2019 that appointments to
Local Care Partnerships be delegated to Community Committees for determination.

Page 43

Appointments to Community Committee ‘Champions’
4. The Constitution requires that Community Committees appoint Member ‘Champions’ in
several designated areas. Currently, these areas are: ‘Environment & Community
Safety’; ‘Children’s Services’; ‘Employment, Skills & Welfare’; and ‘Health, Wellbeing &
Adult Social Care’.
Appointment to Corporate Parenting Board
5. In recent years Community Committees have been used as the appropriate body by
which local Elected Member representatives are appointed to the Corporate Parenting
Board.
Schedule of Appointments
6. The Committee is invited to review the details in the table below together with the
accompanying information which follows / is appended, and determine appoints for the
2021/22 municipal year:
Organisation / Outside Body

No. of Places

Current Appointee(s)

Borough of Pudsey Charity

2

Andrew Carter
Vacancy (formerly M
Harrison)
Andrew Carter
Amanda Carter
P Carlill
Andrew Carter
Amanda Carter
P Carlill
Vacancy (formerly M
Harrison)
Trish Smith
Simon Seary

Farsley Charity

3

Calverley Charity

3

Joseph Lepton’s Charity

1

Thomas & Sarah Lund’ Almshouse
Trust
Clusters:
Farnley
Pudsey
Local Housing Advisory Panels

2

Local Care Partnerships:
‘Bramley, Wortley & Middleton’ LCP
‘West Leeds’ LCP
Champions:
Children’s Services
Environment & Community Safety
Employment, Skills & Welfare
Health, Wellbeing & ASC
Corporate Parenting Board

-

A Blackburn
P Carlill & (No appointment)
A Blackburn
T Smith
P Carlill
No Appointments made

1
1
1
1
-

P Carlill
Amanda Carter
D Blackburn
A Forsaith
P Carlill

1
2
1 Ward Member per
Ward

Page 44

Options
Outside Bodies
7. The Community Committee is invited to determine the appointments to those Outside
Bodies as detailed within the table at section 6 / the appendices. The Council’s
Appointments to Outside Bodies Procedure Rules can be made available to Members
upon request, however, a summary of the rules can be found at sections 8-14:
8. The Community Committee should first consider whether it is appropriate for an
appointment to be of a specific office holder1 either by reference to the constitution of
the outside body concerned (if available), or in the light of any other circumstances as
determined by the Community Committee. Such appointments would then be offered
on this basis.
9. Nominations will then be sought for the remaining places, having regard to trying to
secure an overall allocation of places which reflects the proportion of Members from
each Political Group on the Community Committee as a whole.
10. All appointments are subject to annual change unless otherwise stated within the
constitution of the external organisation, which will therefore be reflected on the table at
Appendix 1. Each appointment (including in-year replacements) runs for the municipal
year, ending at the next Annual Council Meeting.
11. Elected Members will fill all available appointments but it is recognised that Political
Groups may not wish to take up vacancies which are made available to them. In such
circumstances, vacancies will be notified to the Community Committee and agreement
sought as to whether the vacancy will be filled.
12. A vacancy occurring during the municipal year will normally be referred to the
Community Committee for an appointment to be made, having regard to the principles
described above.
13. Community Committees may review the list of organisations to which they are asked to
make appointments at any time and make recommendations to Member Management
Committee.
14. Please note, any appointments to those Outside Bodies detailed in the appendices /
section 6 which are made by the Committee at today’s meeting are subject to Member
Management Committee approving at its first meeting of the municipal year, that
arrangements for such appointments remain unchanged and that they continue to be
made by this Community Committee.
Thomas & Sarah Lund’ Almshouse Trust
15. In respect of the Thomas and Sarah Lund Almshouse Trust, Members will recall
previous discussions about ongoing concerns over the management of the Trust.
Members are advised that the Almshouse Association are still dealing with this matter
and are working to address the finances and future management of the Trust.
Unfortunately, that process has been slowed by the impact of the Coronavirus, but most
of the issues are now resolved, the latest update from the Almshouse Association has
confirmed that all the financial irregularities are resolved and a new Chair is in place.
1

For example it may be considered necessary or otherwise appropriate to appoint a specific Ward Member

Page 45

Colleagues from LCC Legal Services who are liaising with the Almshouse Association
advise that councillor Trish Smith and Cllr Simon Seary have been voted in as new
trustees, and the Almshouse Association is still finalising some issues relating to
payments before it decides to step away from the charity. The Committee is requested
to consider nominations to the 2 vacancies.
Local Housing Advisory Panels
16.

Ward Members play an important role in helping HAPs undertake their activity;
sharing wider Community Committee priorities, giving updates about key pieces of
work or projects, helping HAPs establish their priorities and by sharing local
knowledge about community or environmental issues. Council nominations also help
HAPs consider every opportunity to join HAP funding resources with local
Community Committee or other funding sources for the benefit of communities.
During 2021/22 HAPs continue to focus their interest and resources on supporting
local community projects and activities in response to COVID-19, along with
contributing to wider Best Council Plan priorities.
The Community Committee in their 2021/22 round of nominations, is therefore
requested to:
a. Nominate up to 1 Ward Member per Ward within the Outer West HAP area
b. To undertake the above on the basis that all nominations are for full members, with
HAP voting rights.
c. Take into account the number of Council homes in each Ward. For Wards with
relatively few Council homes, nominations are sought on an optional basis (see
Appendix 2).

Local Care Partnerships
17.

Local Care Partnerships (LCPs) bring health and care providers together with other
partners and local communities to improve people’s experience of care to be more
personalised and joined up. The second purpose and to tackle the health inequalities
that exist both within local communities and across Leeds. LCPS are aligned to
Primary Care Network boundaries; NHS funded collaborations of GP practices
working together locally to share resources and extend their offer. Further
information on Local Care Partnerships and their current priorities can be found on
their website http://inspiringchangeleeds.org/local-care-partnerships/
From July 2019 forwards Community Committee meetings agreed individual
arrangements for representation from Members at Local Care Partnership meetings.
Members raised that representation on LCPs could helpfully be aligned with the
existing Community Committee Health Champion role for some committees, as well
as consider how wider elected members were included. Community Committees
recognised there were already good relationships in place between some Members
and individual GPs but that the picture varied significantly from GP practice to GP
practice.
In 2019 a number of LCPs were newly formed and others yet to come together.
Proposals were put forward on a ‘best fit’ approach to membership, mapping the

Page 46

geography of LCPs to Community Committee boundaries. Appendix 3 captures this
best fit.
All LCPs are now in place and meet on a regular (usually monthly) basis. During
COVID these meetings have been virtual which has resulted in a greater breadth of
partners being able to attend and contribute regularly. This includes participation by
Members. LCPs have played a vital role in the local coordination of the COVID
response. As we emerge from COVID it is likely that most LCP meetings will remain
virtual with quarterly in person meetings to facilitate networking and strengthen
relationships.
Members are an integral part of Local Care Partnerships and we are requesting that
the links between Local Care Partnerships and Community Committees are retained
and strengthened. Community Committees are therefore requested to nominate
members to the LCPs aligned to their Committee.
A key change in the Appendix from the 2019 position is an upcoming split of the
Armley Local Care Partnership into Armley and Bramley, Wortley & Middleton.
Member input is invited on the Bramley, Wortley & Middleton Local Care Partnership,
in addition to the West Leeds LCP.
Community Committee ‘Champions’
18. The Community Committee Champions role aims to provide a local “lead” perspective
and further facilitate local democratic accountability; particularly in conjunction with the
relevant Executive Member. It is formally defined as covering the following areas:







To provide local leadership and champion the agenda at the Community
Committee.
To represent the Community Committee at relevant meetings, forums and
local partnerships.
To build links with key services and partners.
To provide a link between the Community Committee and the Executive
Member to ensure local needs are represented, issues are highlighted,
best practice is shared and to facilitate local solutions to any issues.
To maintain an overview of local performance.
To consult with the Community Committee and represent local views as
part of the development and review of policy.

19. As set out in the Constitution, the Community Committee is invited to appoint to the
Community Lead Member roles detailed in section 6.
20. Given that these roles may need to be tailored to best reflect specific local needs and
circumstances, Community Committees may wish to consider splitting 2 of the roles
namely:



Environment & Community Safety – with one Member focusing on the
environment agenda and another on community safety.
Health, Wellbeing and Adult Social Care – with one Member covering the
public health and wellbeing agenda and another focusing upon adult social
care.

Page 47

Corporate Parenting Board
21. Under the Children’s Act 1989, all local Councillors are corporate parents, this means
they have responsibilities relating to the quality of services for those children who have
been taken into care by the local authority (children looked after).
22. Executive Board has previously agreed a clearer framework for the corporate parenting
role in Leeds. This included establishing a core group of councillors with a special
interest in leading the work on Corporate Parenting - the 'Corporate Parenting Board’.
This core group includes representation from each of the 10 Community Committees
and takes particular responsibilities relating to influencing, performance monitoring, and
governance of those issues and outcomes that affect looked after children.
23. In February 2015, Executive Board approved a report that proposed a number of
developments to enhance the Corporate Parenting Board, including a better link to the
‘Care Promise’ for looked after children and more regular involvement from senior
leaders and partners both within and outside of the Council. The Board considers
information including fostering services, residential care, looked after children's
educational attainment and their voice and influence across the city. Representatives
are asked to link back to local looked after children's issues through their Community
Committee and champion the importance of effectively supporting those children. This
is an important role within the overall framework of support and accountability for
looked after children’s services. The March 2015 Ofsted report for Leeds highlighted
the positive benefits and impact of the Board’s work.
24. The Community Committee is asked to appoint one representative to the Corporate
Parenting Board for the duration of the 2020/21 municipal year. The Committee may
consider it appropriate to combine the role with that of the Committee’s Children’s
Services ‘Champion’.
25. It should be noted that membership of the Corporate Parenting Board is encouraged for
any Elected Members with a particular interest in the outcomes of looked after children,
therefore whilst each Community Committee is asked to appoint one Member (to
ensure an even geographic spread), it is possible for additional Members to participate.
Therefore, additional Members with a particular interest are advised to approach the
Chair of the Corporate Parenting Board, or make the relevant officers aware.
Children’s Services Cluster Partnerships
26. Clusters are local partnerships that include, amongst others: the Children’s Social Work
Service, schools, governors, Police, Leeds City Council youth service, Youth Offending
Service, Children’s Centres, Housing services, third sector, health, local elected
members and a senior representative from children’s services. Local clusters are key to
the Children & Families Trust Board partnership and delivery arrangements.
27. They aim to:
•
enable local settings and services to work together effectively to improve
outcomes for children, young people and their families;
•
build capacity to improve the delivery of preventative and targeted services to
meet local needs;
•
create the conditions for integrated partnership working at locality level;

Page 48

•

promote the Children & Young People’s Plan and the ambition of a child friendly
city across the locality.

28. A “well-coordinated locality and cluster approach results in early identification and
extensive work with families according to need.” (Ofsted report, March 2015).
29. Clusters began life as extended services for schools and have grown to engage a wide
range of partners who provide early help and early intervention and prevention. In April
2011, the Children & Families Trust Board and Schools Forum agreed the adoption of a
minimum standard for the terms of reference across the cluster partnerships, which
included elected members as standing members of the governance group for each
partnership.
30. Elected Members also sit alongside a senior leader (Local Authority Partner) from the
Children’s Services directorate to be part of the Council’s representation on each
cluster partnership.
31. In June 2013 Member Management Committee delegated the nomination of Elected
Member representatives to local Children’s Services Cluster partnerships to Community
Committees. This was with the aim of establishing a clear formal link between those
Committees and Clusters. It was also with the intention of building closer working
arrangements to better support the needs children and families across the city.

Corporate considerations
d. Consultation and engagement
This report facilitates the necessary consultation and engagement with Community
Committee Members in respect of appointments to the designated positions and
Outside Bodies. Given that the Community Committee is the relevant appointing
body, there is no requirement to undertake a public consultation exercise on such
matters.
e. Equality and diversity / cohesion and integration
Both the Community Committee Champion roles and the Corporate Parenting role
aim to champion, address and monitor issues arising in their respective fields, whilst
also providing clear links with the relevant Executive Member, Council officers and
partner agencies. As such, these roles would also look to address any equality,
diversity, cohesion or integration issues arising in their specific areas.
Also, Council representation on Outside Bodies and Children’s Services Cluster
Partnerships will enable those appointed Members to act as a conduit in terms of
promoting the Council’s policies and priorities. As such, this would potentially include
matters relating to equality, diversity, cohesion or integration.
f. Council policies and city priorities
Council representation on, and engagement with those Outside Bodies, partnerships
and organisations to which the Community Committee has authority to appoint, is in
line with the Council’s Policies and the Best Council Plan’s ‘Best City Priorities’.

Page 49

g. Legal implications, access to information and call in
In line with the Council’s Executive and Decision Making Procedure Rules, the power
to Call In decisions does not extend to those decisions taken by Community
Committees.
If a Councillor is nominated to an Outside Body by the Council then that Councillor
receives full indemnity from the Council. For example should someone attempt to
take action against a Councillor personally in their role as a Council appointed
trustee/director of an Outside Body; then the Council would cover the cost of
defending the action against that Councillor, and if the action were successful the
Council would cover any compensation which the Councillor had to pay. The only
exception to this is for “fraud, or other deliberate wrongdoing or recklessness”. The
indemnity applies to a company, trust, or charity and whether a Councillor is
nominated as a director or trustee. If a Member has not been nominated by the
Council, then the indemnity will not apply, and the Member should check that the
trust, company etc. has got appropriate insurance cover for its trustees/directors.
h. Risk management
In not appointing to those Outside Bodies listed within the report, there is a risk that
the Council’s designated representation on such organisations would not be fulfilled.

Conclusion
32.

The Community Committee is asked to consider and determine the appointments to
those designated Outside Bodies, partnerships and organisations as detailed within
the report and appendix.

Recommendations
33.

The Community Committee is asked to consider and confirm appointments to those
positions detailed in section 6 / the appendices, having regard to the Appointments
to Outside Bodies Procedure Rules, as summarised in this report;

34.

The Committee is also invited to note the appointment of Councillor Amanda Carter,
as Chair of the Community Committee for the duration of 2021/22, as agreed at the
recent Annual Meeting of Council.

35.

The Committee is also invited to note the appointment of Councillor David Blackburn
as Deputy Chair for the duration of 2021/22.

Background information


None

Page 50

Appendix 1 – Outside Bodies Appointments
Outside Body

Charity No of Review
/Trust Place Date
s

Local Housing Advisory Panel(s)

Borough Of Pudsey Charity

3

Yes

2

Jun-21

Jun-21

No of
places to
review

Current appointees

3 Ann Blackburn

Cllr Review
Y/N Period

Last App’mnt Group Lead Dept

Y

Annually

Jun-19 Green Resources
and Housing

T Smith

Y

Annually

Jun-19 Con

P Carlill

Y

Annually

Jun-19 Lab

Resources
and Housing

1 VACANCY
(formerly M
Harrison)

Y

3 Years

Jun-19 Con

Legal and
Democratic
Services

Andrew Carter

Farsley Charity

Calverley Charity

Yes

3

Yes

3 Andrew Carter

3

Jun-18 Con

Y

Indefinite

Con

Amanda Carter

Y

Indefinite

Jul-15 Con

Peter Carlill

Y

Indefinite

Lab

Y

Indefinite

Jul-15 Con

Peter Carlill

Y

Indefinite

Jun-18 Lab

Andrew Carter

Y

Indefinite

Con

3 Amanda Carter

Joseph Lepton's Charity

Yes

1

Jun-21

1 VACANCY
(formerly M
Harrison)

Y

5 Years

Jun-19 Con

Thomas And Sarah Lund’s
Almshouse Trust

Yes

2

Jun-21

1 T Smith

Y

4 Years

Jun-19 Con

S Seary

Y

4 Years

Jun-19 Con

Children & Families ClustersPudsey

No

2

Jun-21

2 Peter Carlill

Y

Annual

Jun-18 Lab

Children & Families ClustersFarnley

No

1

Jun-21

1 Ann Blackburn

Y

Annual

Jun-18 Green

West Leeds Local Care
Partnership

No

N/A

Jun-21

VACANCY

Y

Annual

N/A

Bramley, Wortley Middleton Local
Care Partnership

No

N/A

Jun-21

VACANCY

Y

Annual

N/A

Number of places
Places held pending review
Places currently filled beyond June
2021
Number of places to fill

17

6
11

Number of Members in the
Committee Area

9

Labour
Liberal Democrat
Conservative
Green
Other to list
Total

1
0
5
3
9

Page 51

Legal and
Democratic
Services

This page is intentionally left blank

Housing Advisory Panel
Inner East

LCC Homes
6973

Inner North East

2978

Inner North West

3671

Inner South

6305

Inner West

8006

Outer East
Outer North East

4306
2315

Outer North West

3586

Outer South

4140

Outer South East

5369

Outer West

4955

Ward
Burmantofts & Richmond Hill
Gipton & Harehills
Chapel Allerton
Moortown
Roundhay
Headingley & Hyde Park
Little London & Woodhouse
Weetwood
Beeston & Holbeck
Hunslet & Riverside
Middleton Park
Armley
Bramley & Stanningley
Kirkstall
Killingbeck & Seacroft
Alwoodley
Harewood
Wetherby
Adel & Wharfedale
Guiseley & Rawdon
Horsforth
Otley & Yeadon
Ardsley & Robin Hood
Morley North
Morley South
Rothwell
Crossgates & Whinmoor
Garforth & Swillington
Kippax & Methley
Temple Newsam
Calverley & Farsley
Farnley & Wortley
Pudsey

(2020/21 Year End)

Page 53

LCC Homes
4342
2631
1893
484
601
490
1882
1299
2404
1791
2110
2662
2926
2418
4306
1096
372
847
631
698
877
1380
875
922
1087
1256
1844
868
1122
1535
715
2512
1728

This page is intentionally left blank

Councillor Alignment to LCP areas
LCP
Seacroft, Cross Gates and York Road

LS25/26

Suggested Community Committee Member Appointment
Seacroft

Inner East

York Road

Inner East and Outer East (Halton Moor and Cross Gates)

Cross Gates

Outer East

Garforth/Kippax/Rothwell

Outer East
Outer South

Page 55

Central

Central

Inner North East

HATCH (Chapeltown, Harehills,
Richmond Hill & Burmantofts)

Chapeltown

Inner North East

Harehills, Richmond Hill and Burmantofts

Inner East

Wetherby

Wetherby

Outer North East

Holt Park and Woodsley

Inner North West

Leeds Student Medical Practice

Inner North West

Aireborough & Aire Valley

Otley and Yeadon

Middleton & Beeston

Outer North West
Inner South

Morley

Morley

Outer South

Armley

Armley

Inner West

Bramley, Wortley & Middleton

Inner West and Outer West

Pudsey and Bramley

Outer West

West Leeds

This page is intentionally left blank

Agenda Item 11

Report of:

Head of Locality Partnerships

Report to:

Outer West Community Committee
[Calverley & Farsley, Pudsey, Farnley & Wortley]

Report author:

Mike Stevenson – Localities Officer

Date:

5th July 2021

For recommendation / to note

Outer West Community Committee - Update Report
Purpose of report
1. To bring to members’ attention an update of the work which the Communities Team is
engaged in, based on priorities identified by the Community Committee. It also provides
opportunities for further questioning, or to request a more detailed report on a particular
issue.
2. This report provides regular updates on some of the key activities between Community
Committee meetings and functions delegated to Community Committees, Community
Champions roles, community engagement, partnership and locality working.
3. To make nominations to each of the Outer West Community Committee Sub Groups
for (2021/22).
Main issues
Su Group Nominations

4. Members will have considered Appointments to Outside Bodies and Community
Champions elsewhere on the Community Committee agenda. Members are now
asked to make nominations to each of the Outer West Community Committee Sub
Groups for 2021/22. The 2020/21 representatives are shown below:

Page 57

Sub Group

Community
Safety &
Environment

Number
of
places

3

Current appointees

Cllr Amanda Carter (C&F) - Chair
Cllr David Blackburn (F&W)
Cllr Simon Seary (Pudsey)

Community
Committee
Champion

Cllr Amanda
Carter

5. Members are invited to nominate representatives for each of the Outer West
Community Committee Sub Groups.
Cleaner Neighbourhoods Team – Update from Christopher Chamberlain (West Team
Manager)
COVID-19 update
6. Over the third lockdown period, staffing levels have remained a challenge across CNT
and West in particular. There were 7 staff (6 street cleansing staff and 1 Environmental
Action Officer - EAO) who fell within the Clinically Extremely Vulnerable category and
they have continued to shield. Since the last report in February, West CNT have had 3
staff who have tested positive for COVID and 21 cases of self-isolation. 13 of which
were at the same time. We currently have 1 member of staff self- isolating.
7. These absences along Annual Leave and general sickness absence has resulted in
some work not being able to be completed as often such as manual litter picking in and
around the estates. The period of snow and icy conditions also had a slight impact on
this work.
8. The service Citywide is still operating on reduced hours. The reason for this is mainly
due to the depot situation at Henshaw where the facilities are shared between Highways
operational staff and refuse. There has been a lot of work in partnership with the other
departments as well as Trade Unions and H&S to ensure that the very limited facilities
are COVID safe.
9. This does mean limiting the number of staff in and around the depot at pinch points of
the day such as start / end of the day and lunch times. With this, West CNT are currently
operating staggered shifts and lunch times which allows staff to maintain social
distancing. We are in the process of revising these arrangements with the easing of the
lockdown restrictions in the hope we can find a suitable solution to return to full
operational hours in a COVID safe way.
10. The EAO who is classed as CEV has not been able to complete any visits due to working
from home and due to other circumstances this is still the case. Another EAO has been
providing cover for this and will continue to do so. This has worked well so far and is
being reviewed regularly.

2
Page 58

General Staffing
11. Baz Ali has been reallocated to help in the East team due to some of their staff being
reallocated to Waste Management on a temporary basis and I will continue to provide
cover. This arrangement is under regular review.
12. There is 1 vacancy within the Outer West zonal team for a Chargehand post which has
been created through the ELI scheme. Keith Campbell will be moving over from refuse
where he was a Team Leader as of Wednesday 19 th May and has many years’
experience in this role which he can transfer to the Chargehand role. Keith is also able
to provide cover for both the streetking and road sweepers.
13. Currently there are 2 members of staff who are on long term sick from the Z15 team,
with 1 being the roadsweeper driver. Roadsweeper cover will be provided through the
use of overtime. There were 4 staff who left as part of the Early Leaver’s Initiative at the
end of the March, none of the leavers affect the Outer West.
14. Sarah King who is my opposite Area Manager for the INW and NW has secured a
temporary promotion within Waste Management. During the transitional period I have
been covering in her absence. Sarah’s replacement, Victoria Whalley is now in post.
Victoria has moved from the City Centre where she did a similar role for the past 8 years.
Victoria also has some enforcement experience.
De-leafing
15. The de-leafing work has been completed since the last report and this saw an increase
in the areas added to our maps. The weight of leaves collected this year was slightly
higher than previous years, with a total of 1071 tonnes being removed. The schedule
included visiting every zone once a week to share the road sweeping and Continental
resource.
16. There were some pros and cons to this which we will be discussing when planning for
this year’s work. Any comments from Ward Members is welcomed on their thoughts to
how it worked compared to previous years. Obviously there were more staff challenges
to overcome this year due to COVID.
Street Cleansing
17. Service requests are relatively up to date as we are able to carry out our normal street
cleansing duties albeit with reduced hours. I have asked for a review of the sweeping
schedule to mirror and compliment the work done manually which should improve the
quality of work.
Enforcement
18. Enforcement activity is still reduced and Officers have been instructed to keep face to
face visits and on site meetings to a minimum and only really to complete if there is an
3
Page 59

imminent public health issue. This is in accordance with advice from Environmental
Health services who are coordinating the COVID enforcement work.
19. Visits have been completed but to obtain evidence only within the social distancing
guidelines and contact minimalized. This has caused a slight delay in getting some
issues resolved as contact has had to be made with perpetrators either on the phone or
by post.
20. A suitable interview room has now been sought and is ready for use so fly tipping and
other cases can now be progressed.
21. EAOs are still working remotely from home but are visiting the office regularly and are
in contact with each other and the Team Leaders.
22. Some prosecutions have been heard but at Kirklees Magistrates. There has been a
clear difference in results where some cases have been adjourned where the
perpetrator has failed to attend whereas they would have been heard in absence in
Leeds. This has led to delays in convictions.
23. There has also been an emphasis on the fine rather than allowing the recovery of costs
of the prosecution to the Local Authority which has been notable. Courts have been
opting for higher fines which get paid to central government and lower amounts of costs
being awarded back.
24. Overall, cases are still delayed and are being referred to the nearest available
Magistrates within the Yorkshire and Humber region. This is obviously having an impact
on attendance and we have seen a rise in warrants being issued for failure to attend
and cases being adjourned.
Community work
25. There has been a huge increase in community volunteers throughout Leeds over the
past few months and this has definitely been the case in West. The batch of purple Litter
Free Leeds bags delivered in December has seen 32,000 bags being distributed across
Leeds.
26. The number of purple bags being left by bins and for collection has grown significantly
and keeping street cleansing very busy. This work is highly appreciated and
acknowledged and we will continue to support the various groups in the Outer West as
best as we can.
27. Unfortunately, we are still unable to lend any equipment for community events but there
has been an influx of Ward Member requests to purchase litter pickers and hoops on
their behalf which they have kindly funded. These orders have been received and

4
Page 60

delivered as necessary. The lending of equipment will be revised in line with the easing
of the COVID restrictions.
28. I would like to thank all Ward Members in bearing with me whilst I cover the multiple
roles where there has been some delay in getting responses and updates to you. I do
appreciate the support received. Please do let me know of any issues or priorities that
need urgent attention.

Gully Cleansing – Update from Eleanor Jordan (Gullies Operational Supervisor)
Covid-19
29. Since my last update in February the Gully Cleansing Team, which usually functions
with 20 operatives (10 teams) across two shifts, has been operating at 80% capacity.
30. We supported our colleagues in Highways maintenance with fulfilling gritting
requirements by supplying one driver for the standby rota and one driver on an ad hoc
basis in extreme weather.
31. During this period we were only able to utilise overtime to ensure a minimal service of
two teams is operated, or to bring in extra teams to deal with adverse weather thanks
to the ongoing financial crisis. Because Social-distancing is not possible in our tankers
our service is deemed as a medium risk service and our risk assessment continues to
dictate that if an operative has symptoms in his household then he and his partner has
to isolate, with the person with symptoms undergoing a test ASAP.
32. The Covid-19 pandemic is continuing to have a knock on effect on our usual gully
cleansing and our ability to respond to customer complaints, which is not as swift as
usual. To give some context, we started Cycle 3 on 17th February 2020 and we are in
week 67. This week we are two thirds of the way through wards 17 and 18 of 33. In
week 67 of the second cycle we were in wards 31 and 32, so we were approaching
the end of the cycle and had sufficient time to “mop” up what we had missed.
33. Last month I welcomed back my charge-hand, who falls into the “Clinically Extremely
Vulnerable” category. Occupational Health has ruled this individual as too high a risk
to work in a two man team in a tanker so at present he is on light duties. This
individual had his second vaccination at the beginning of this month so I’m hoping that
Occupational Health will allow him to return to full duties once his vaccination has
taken effect.
Staffing
34. Separately I have another operative who is long term sick. In terms of vacancies one of
my drivers took advantage of ELI and left the service at the end of March, resulting in
5
Page 61

three vacancies. I’m pleased to report that the two vacancies for the attendant roles
were approved by the Vacancy panel and are now in the Talent Pool stage of the
recruitment process. The driver’s vacancy will also be filled as soon as possible.
Ward Updates
Calverley & Farsley – 4,441 gullies
35. This ward has been visited in Cycle 3. Since my last report we have reduced the number
of non-runners from 2.48% to 1.71% and the number gullies not accessed due to parked
cards has dropped from 6.39% to 4.88%. The majority of the gullies still to attend are
on Stanningley Bypass, which require traffic management.

Calverley & Farsley
4.88%

10.85%

1.71%

81.15%

Operational

Blocked

Not accessed

Of the 1.71% (76 gullies) blocked:

6
Page 62

Still to attend

Farnley & Wortley – 4,639 gullies
36. This ward has been visited in Cycle 3 although we still have a bit of outstanding work
that we need to programme in.

Farnley & Wortley

4%

6.62%
2.89%

86.59%

Operational

Blocked

Not accessed

Still to attend

37. Of the 6.62% (307 gullies) not accessed these are predominantly access restricted by
parked vehicles after our initial visit. We are scheduled to attend and “mop” these
gullies up before the end of the cycle. Of the 2.89% (134 gullies) blocked:

7
Page 63

Pudsey – 3,559 gullies
38. This is ward 20 in the cycle and hasn’t yet been serviced so the below is a snapshot of
how the ward looks at this moment in time:

Pudsey

2.14%
0%

2.05%

92.25%

Operational

Blocked

Not accessed

Still to attend

39. Since my last report we have reduced the number of non-runners from 2.63% to
2.05%. Of the 2.05% blocked:

8
Page 64

Health and Wellbeing & Adult Social Care – Update from Jon Hindley (Public Health)
‘Would Like to Know More’ sessions (WLTKM)
40. Due to a high number of requests in the area especially concerning online problem
gambling in young people a series of WLTKM sessions have been arranged which can
be accessed virtually. These sessions are run by LCC Public Health Resource Centre.
A list of examples of the requested sessions are listed below:




Gambling, Gaming and Young People.
Post Covid-19 Syndrome.
Child Accident Prevention

41. Please don’t worry if you miss a session you are interested in as the sessions are
recorded and you can watch them at your leisure by visiting the site.
42. For full details, times and dates please follow this link:
https://www.leeds.gov.uk/phrc/public-health-training/want-to-know-more-sessions
Covid-19 Key Messages
43. As Leeds moves towards the cessation of government lockdown regulations in a steady
and staged manner it is still important that local residents adhere to government advice
and regulations. Infection rates are thankfully decreasing in Leeds where previously
infection rates within wards have been dynamic.
What you can and cannot do during the national lockdown
44. https://www.gov.uk/guidance/national-lockdown-stay-at-home#summary-what-youcan-and-cannot-do-during-the-national-lockdown
Vaccinations in Leeds
45. When local residents are called for their vaccination it is extremely important they attend
to help reduce infection rates within Leeds so we can return to a normal life as soon as
possible.
46. If any local community members have any fears or anxiety about receiving the
vaccination they can talk to their local doctor, health professional, LCC Public Health
officer or visit these approved information sites:



Coronavirus (COVID-19) vaccine - NHS (www.nhs.uk)
https://www.leedsccg.nhs.uk/health/coronavirus/covid-19-vaccine/

9
Page 65

Men’s Health Groups set to continue after lock down
47. Due to the ongoing success and general popularity of a variety of local men’s health
groups in the area they are set to continue after lockdown and offer a full menu of
services, support and friendship groups. As well as contributing to aiding local men to
recover and become healthier and more resilient they can also help men to:





Access a free loan I-pad and associated training to become more digitally literate.
This in turn also opens up a world of on line support groups, exercise classes,
cookery lessons, basic D.I.Y and an opportunity to talk openly and confidentially
about their problems and issues and how these might be solved.
Access to financial inclusion services to help manage debt and money worries.
Access to free smoking cessation and weight management services either within a
group scenario or an intensive personal support option.

48. For more information please contact:




Ian Pepper ian.pepper@barca-leeds.org
Joe Kemp joek@touchstonesupport.org.uk
Russ Giles russ.giles@nhs.net

49. To find out more about ‘What’s on’ for men please visit
https://datawrapper.dwcdn.net/M7mhQ/8/
Housing Team – Update from Sophie Roberts (Housing Manager – Pudsey, Calverley &
Farsley)
Pudsey, Calverley & Farsley
50. The Pudsey Housing Team continue to work from home and are now remobilised
meaning Housing Officers are out on the patches they manage on a weekly basis. Whilst
out on their patches Housing Officers are addressing a variety of issues, such as
concerns relating to the environment, door step arrears visits and where all other means
have been exhausted welfare visits but these are only taking place where there is no
alternative.
51. Estate walkabouts for quarter one are now almost complete across all patches, staff are
identifying issues and working with partners to resolve these. Many of the issues we
work with Cleaner Neighbourhoods to resolve, however some are longer term projects
and we look at Housing Advisor Panel Bids to resolve issues.
52. The team are also proactively addressing overgrown gardens and writing to residents
advising it is a breach of tenancy for the garden to not be maintained, we also ensure
information is provided on how to correctly dispose of waste. During the walkabouts the

10
Page 66

team are also identifying larger projects, for example large sections of overgrown
vegetation that we can look to refer to the community payback team.
53. The Pudsey team did until recently have vacancies within the team but we are now fully
staffed with seven Housing Officers working in the team. Kay-Lee Robinson has recently
transferred from the Outer North East of the city and Charlene Thomas has joined the
team having previously been an Enhanced Income Officer.
54. As a team we continue to focus on both Health and Wellbeing of both residents but also
the team. We have regular virtual meet ups and hope with the easing of restrictions the
team will soon be able to have meet ups in person.
55. The team continue to work in strong collaboration with the Anti-Social Behaviour team,
having regular meetings to discuss cases and share information. This not only helps in
resolving anti-social behaviour but also gives officers an understanding of who is
managing which cases which results in positive outcomes.
56. We are currently looking to start joint meetings with our colleagues in Adult Social Care,
we find there is often cross over in the work we are doing and we hope by working in
collaboration this will help with positive outcomes for residents.
57. An ongoing project the team are looking to finalise is the bins at Valley Road, we have
now raised orders for the large bin stores to be removed. We are awaiting a date from
Mears for this work and once confirmed the large bins will be removed and be replaced
with smaller individual bins.
Housing Team – Update from Joanne Taylor (Housing Team Leader – Farnley & Wortley)
Farnley & Wortley
58. The Wortley Housing Team continue to work from home but are now remobilised
meaning Housing Officers are out on the patches they manage on a weekly basis. Whilst
out on their patches Housing Officers are addressing a variety of issues, such as
concerns relating to the environment, door step arrears visits and where all other means
have been exhausted, welfare visits, but these are only taking place where there is no
alternative.
59. We have recruited two new Housing Officers who have been allocated their own patches
and we now have equivalent of 2 full time Housing Officer posts that we need to cover.
60. Estate walkabouts for Q1 have started and walkabout dates for 21/22 have been
supplied to the Cllrs.
61. Fly-tipping continues to be an issue in the Farnley & Wortley area and we have identified
a number of hot spots which we are working closely with Cleaner Neighbourhoods and
11
Page 67

Neighbour Housing services to look at measures to find solutions to minimise the impact
on residents and the local community.
62. Hotspots identified are Billy Lane grassed area, the grassed area behind Nutting Grove
Terrace estate and Gamble Hill Rise garage site (looking to install security lighting to
prevent fly-tipping and repeat vandalism of garage doors and fly-tipping in the garages
themselves).
63. The Green Guardian Scheme is now up and running in the Wortley area in conjunction
with Groundworks Leeds, to tackle untidy gardens of vulnerable tenants.
64. Work is now largely completed re GSHP at The Heights East and The Heights West.
This is to replace existing storage heating with Ground Source Heat Pump heating and
hot water system, of which work commenced July 2020.
Housing Advisory Panel – Update from Rukhsana Mahmood (Neighbourhood Officer –
Tenant Engagement)
65. The aim of the HAP panel is:



To use HAP funds to support a range of community and environmental projects in
line with the Council and local priorities.
To work closely with local housing and other council teams to help review and
monitor the delivery of local services and help shape services that meet the local
community’s needs.

66. The OW HAP is part of a wider Tenant Engagement Framework and one of the ways
Housing Leeds involve tenants. Within the Regulatory Framework the ‘Tenant
Involvement and Empowerment Standard’ requires all social housing providers give
tenants a ‘wide range of opportunities to influence ‘ and be ‘involved in the formulation
of their landlord’s housing related policies’, and the making of decisions about how
housing related services are delivered’.
67. OW HAP has continued to play an important role in supporting communities impacted
by Covid-19 and prioritising funding application that help community groups and
community activity in response.
68. In the financial year 2020/2021 OW HAP has been prioritising and welcoming shorter
applications for lower amounts of funding and continue with this approach for this
financial year. The total number of projects funded from last year budget was 19 and 14
of these were for £500 and under to respond to Covid impact on communities.
Membership
69. The panel has 8 tenant members with 3 tenant vacancies at present. There are 3 ward
members representing each ward in the area these are Councillor Trish Smith (Pudsey),

12
Page 68

Councillor Peter Carlill (Calverley & Farsley) and Councillor Ann Blackburn (Farnley &
Wortley).
HAP priorities
70. Each year HAPs have the opportunity to review their ‘plans on a page’, so they can
update their local priorities. At the last meeting held 12 th May the panel decided that
they would keep the same priorities as they met what they wanted to achieve.
71. The current HAP priorities are outlined in the ‘plan on a page’ below.
 To enhance the environmental appearance of neighbourhoods including those that
address littering, dog fouling and overgrown shrubs & trees.
 To support projects that give tenants an overall better quality of life in terms of health
& wellbeing including mental health & social isolation.
 To support community cohesion projects and engagement projects that address
social problems i.e. ASB, burglary, drugs and domestic violence
 To support projects that assist tenants affected by Universal Credit and other
welfare reforms, budgeting, numeracy & literacy skills, jobs and skills projects.
Meetings
72. Outer West have postponed face to face HAP meetings following national social
distancing requirements due to COVID 19.
73. OW HAP meet bi monthly via Skype conference allowing all members to take part in
discussions and considering the applications requesting funding.
Budget
74. Budgets for April 2021: To help meet the services financial pressures, the HAP budget
has been reduced by 10%. This means the 11 HAPs now share £405,000 rather than
£450,000. HAPs were able to carry forward any uncommitted funds from the previous
year.
OW Budgets for last financial year 2020/2021 and for the coming year 2021/2022
Last Year’s budget summary

Budget Summary Sheet 2020/21
Outer West

Totals

Budget for 2020/21 £
Carry Forward from 2019/20 -£

41,486.36

TOTAL 2020/21 BUDGET £
Approved Budget Spend 2020/21 £

40,546.98

Available Budget (Balance) £

7,366.11

HAP Budget 2021/22

13
Page 69

939.38
33,180.87

75. Half the total HAPs budget of £403,500.04 is divided equally between the 11 HAP’s, half
is allocated based on the proportion of homes within the HAP area.
76. Outer West HAP budget for 2021/22 is £37,347.09 plus the underspent from last year
of £7,366.11 so the total budget for Outer West is £44,713.20.
77. This spring, a number of HAPs have funded a ‘Green Guardians Gardening Project’,
helping vulnerable tenants get their gardens back to something they can look after and
manage themselves. The OW HAP funded this project for Wortley and specific to the
Bawns estate.
78. There have been a number of virtual workshops during the year, informal sessions
where HAP members and other tenants explore a topic with a guest speaker. The most
recent session held has been, exploring help and support for people in debt with Saleem
from Ebor Gardens Advice Centre and a talk about the Money Buddies and Benefit
Buddies schemes.
79. The Outer West HAP will continue to help support and raise awareness about future
Community Committee activity, work with officers to explore joint funding opportunities
to tackle joint priorities and help the Committee with community engagement.
CCTV – Update from Neil Platts (Compliance Manager – Leedswatch)
Qtr. 4 2020/21
Introduction
80. The LeedsWatch service is currently undergoing a review which is looking at all aspects
of the service, including the operation of the control room, effectiveness of its cameras.
81. The review is also to include a reporting strand which will serve to agree the way forward
to provide information regarding CCTV to Councillors and Partners.
82. This report covers the different types of incidents captured by CCTV operators in real
time for the cameras located in the Outer West area committee area, for quarter 4
2020/21.
List of current cameras in the Outer West area
83. The Outer West Community Committee currently funds 11 cameras in the Outer West
area.
GDPR – Information Sharing
84. The introduction of the GDPR 2018 regulations reviewed the area of information sharing
and therefore restricted the detail of what can be provided. As a result the content of
this report may not have the detail of specific incidents previously reported, but provides
a summary of the types of incidents within the area.

14
Page 70

Incidents captured by CCTV operators

85. The below table gives a summary of incidents caught on cameras in Outer West in Q4:

Qtr. 4 - Outer West Cameras incidents (1st Jan- 31st March 2021)
January February March
Total incidents per category
Alarm Activation

Alarm Activation

0

Animals

Animals

0

ASB

11

Cash In Transit

Cash In Transit

0

Drugs

Drugs

0

Enforcement

Enforcement

0

Fire

Fire

0

1

Health & Safety

1

3

Police Operation

10

1

Public Order

1

1

Road Traffic

3

Sexual Offences

0

Suspicious Events

1

Theft

2

Travellers

Travellers

0

Weather

Weather

0

Metro

3

Total sum of incidents

32

ASB

8

2

Health & Safety
Police Operation

5

2

Public Order
Road Traffic

2

1

Sexual Offences
Suspicious Events

1

Theft

1

Metro
Total Per Month

1

3
16

8

8

86. CCTV also contributes towards Police enquiries as requests are made for footage which
may not have been observed “real time”. These incidents are not included in this report
but can contribute towards arrests being made in the Outer West Area.
87. Following the recent announcement of the new Full Fibre Network provider being
awarded to BT, work will now commence to upgrade all CCTV cameras from analogue
to digital. This will significantly improve the image quality and increased effectiveness
of cameras in the Ward.
Requests for new Cameras
88. The Surveillance Camera Commissioner is appointed by the Home Secretary to
ensure that surveillance camera systems in public places keep people safe and
protect and support them.

15
Page 71

89. Following changes to Data Protection legislation the council needs to ensure that all its
CCTV systems are managed in line with the Commissioner’s recommendations to
ensure there are no data breaches (this includes CCTV systems in all Leeds City
Council assets including libraries, sports centres, council vehicles fitted with CCTV,
etc.).
90. A dedicated CCTV compliance team has been established within Leeds City Council.
91. The compliance team also work closely with Information Governance to assist in
ensuring all system owners are compliant with their codes of practice, policies and
procedures.
Updates from Key Services:
Pudsey Hub – Update from Jason Newman (Community Hub Manager)
92. As a service we have been very limited due to the ongoing pandemic however we have
still been able to provide services to our communities. Throughout the latest lockdown
we were able to provide a click and collect library service and maintained a provision of
public access computers.
93. In addition to this we were also able to help customers facing emergency situations, with
repairs, access to emergency food or funds. We also provided telephone appointments
for customer service enquiries.
94. As the rules began to be relaxed from April we were allowed to move to a browsing
model for libraries where customers are able to come into the sites and choose books
for themselves. We are still limited with numbers of customers allowed in the buildings
due to social distancing however this relaxation has been very welcomed from our
customers.
95. In addition to running the above services our staff have adapted to different ways of
working helping customers over the phone and via email providing support for Track
and Trace, CEV support lines, the flexible shielding fund, local welfare support scheme
to name a few.
96. Charlotte Batty the areas Community Hub Manager left the service via ELI at the start
of November and has been replaced by Jason Newman. Jason has had many years’
experience in the service, most recently managing the services workforce planning
alongside the Peripatetic Team (which covers across the city when needed) and the
Mobile Community Hub and Library Service. Jason is looking forward to building on the
links already formed by the hubs and helping to contribute to our communities as soon
as the situation allows.

16
Page 72

97. The service has been successful in receiving some ESIF funding for the next three years
to support the work of its Job Shops in helping people in our communities find
employment and supporting them through the initial stages of that employment.
98. Following a recent customer consultation it is proposed that the opening hours of the
Hubs and Libraries will be standardised across the city into three tiers. In the Outer West
area all the Libraries and Hubs fall under tier two and so will be open:
 Monday – 9am until 5pm
 Tuesday – 10am until 5pm
 Wednesday – 9am until 7pm
 Thursday – 9am until 5pm
 Friday – 9am until 5pm
 Saturday – 10am until 4pm
99. The timing and the details of the implementation of this proposal is currently being
worked through although it is hoped that we will be able to take a step in this direction if
the further relaxation of the rules happen on the 21st of June.
Children and Families – Youth Summit
100. Due to the extensive impact of Covid-19, and the January closure of schools as a
result, the children and young people of Outer West were consulted on future youth
funding for the 2021/22 year via an online survey.
101. Promotion of the survey has been publicised far and wide across the Outer West
Community Committee area, with information being posted on the Community
Committee Facebook page and local residents Facebook pages, publicity being sent
out to schools & cluster contacts, youth groups and any other organisations that are
funded, or work with young people in the Community Committee area, as well as
being circulated to local Councillors and the committee mailing list.
102. In summary, the 3 most popular activities selected by children and young people of
Outer West were Outdoor Adventures, Coding/Minecraft, and Cooking, with activities
most wanted in the local area, after school, and during school holidays.
103. A separate OWCC YAF Consultation Report, along with Appendix 4 YAF
Infographic have been produced to provide the committee with further details on the
approach, consultation, and results of the Outer West Youth Survey.
Breeze – Update from Jason Tabor (Breeze Event & Project Team Manager)

The Vision:
104. The vision for Breeze Membership is to give all children and young people in Leeds
access to a wide range of rich and diverse cultural and sporting activities through a
17
Page 73

range of free, discounted and VIP access to services, to make Leeds the best city
for young people to grow up in.
The Aims:
105. Providing opportunity for all children and young people to access quality provision by
working with cultural, sporting and commercial leisure sectors in Leeds to offer
discounted or free access to services and activities with a Breeze Leeds
membership.
106. Removing barriers for those most vulnerable and in need, to ensure all young people
can access Breeze membership benefits in an inclusive and equitable way.
107. Offering engaging, accessible and easy to use communication channels with
information about membership benefits, discounts, Breeze events as well as other
services from partners across the city.
108. Ensuring young people are consulted with and at the heart of what we do, offering
them the opportunity to shape and develop the cultural and sporting offer in Leeds.
The Strategy:
109. To introduce a paid annual membership to Breeze, to add value and credibility to the
scheme.
110. To offer a free membership to children on free school meals.
111. Re-brand the membership to position it as a new product but maintain links with the
quality recognition of the events and services provided by Breeze.
112. To engage with council services and the commercial sector to secure discounts
(annual and seasonal) or exclusive VIP offers (early bird ticketing, VIP packages) in
areas of:
 Family and young people leisure venues
 Visitor attractions and museums
 Leisure centres and sporting facilities
 Cinemas and theatres
 Play Centres
 Holiday events and activities
 Sporting events (Leeds United and Leeds Rhinos)
 Concerts and festivals
 Shops
 Food venues

18
Page 74

113. Redevelop the website to support the new brand and its offer and sign up, to ensure
it is engaging and attractive to the target audience.
114. Develop an app to support the membership along with push notifications of new
offers and promotions.
115. Devise a successful ‘launch’ marketing campaign through schools, digital platforms
and through cultural and sporting venues.
116. Develop a full communication strategy to continually support the services provided by
the membership to be focused on social media and digital communications.
117. To establish a young people’s project team to be able to continually consult and
support development of Breeze and all its services.
118. For an extensive overview of the upcoming changes to the Breeze offering, including
consultation taken, outcomes, and plans moving forward, please see Appendix 6 –
Breeze Pass Perks Partners document included within the reports pack.

Community Engagement: Social Media
119. Appendix 5 Social Media Report provides the Committee with information on posts,
and details recent social media activity for the Outer West Community Committee
Facebook page, along with the three ward based Coronavirus Facebook help pages
for the area.
120. The report highlights key themes promoted through social media posts, as well as
topics addressed relevant to the period of time.
121. The report covers the last 3 months 1st March 2021 to 31st May 2021.
Corporate Considerations
Consultation and Engagement
122. The Community Committee has, where applicable, been consulted on information
detailed within the report.
Equality and Diversity/Cohesion and Integration
123. All work that the Communities Team are involved in is assessed in relation to Equality,
Diversity, Cohesion and Integration. In addition, the Communities Team ensures that
the wellbeing process for funding of projects complies with all relevant policies and
legislation.
19
Page 75

Council Polices and City Priorities
124. Projects that the Communities Team are involved in are assessed to ensure that they
are in line with Council and City priorities as set out in the following documents:
1.
2.
3.
4.
5.
6.

Vision for Leeds 2011 – 30
Best City Plan
Health and Wellbeing City Priorities Plan
Children and Young People’s Plan
Safer and Stronger Communities Plan
Leeds Inclusive Growth Strategy

Resources and Value for Money
125. Aligning the distribution of community wellbeing funding to local priorities will help to
ensure that the maximum benefit can be provided.
Legal Implications, Access to Information and Call In
126. There are no legal implications or access to information issues. This report is not
subject to call in.
Risk Management
127. Risk implications and mitigation are considered on all projects and wellbeing
applications. Projects are assessed to ensure that applicants are able to deliver the
intended benefits.
Conclusions
128. The report provides up to date information on key areas of work for the Community
Committee.
Recommendations
129. The Community Committee is asked to note the content of the report and comment as
appropriate.
Background documents1
130. None.

1

The background documents listed in this section are available for inspection on request for a period of four years
following the date of the relevant meeting Accordingly this list does not include documents containing exempt or
confidential information, or any published works Requests to inspect any background documents should be
submitted to the report author.

20
Page 76

Outer West Community Committee

Appendix 1

FACEBOOK highlights
1st March 2021 – 31st May 2021

Outer West Community Committee

https://www.facebook.com/LCCOuterWest
The Facebook page for the Outer West Community Committee has continued to provide
support, information and access to multiple services. With regular updates, the number of
followers and interactions has been reflected in the interaction of the local community. Since
1st March 2021 the Outer West Community Committee Facebook page has:





Increased the total number of page followers to 1,219
Maintained its position as the 3rd most popular Community Committee
Facebook page across Leeds
Seen a total reach to followers of 9,716

Definitions:



‘reach’ is the number of people the post was delivered to
‘engagement’ is the number of reactions, comments or shares

Engagement tends to be a better way of gauging if people are interested and have read the
posts because they wouldn’t have interacted with it otherwise. For example, a post might reach
1,000 people but if they all scroll past and don’t read it, the engagement is 0 and it hasn’t been
an effective way for the Community Committee to communicate.
Having said that, many posts can be read without any further interaction!

The most popular post since the 17th February 2021 was a post on April 21st reminding
Young People of Outer West to complete the online Youth Funding Survey. This post:





Reached a total of 2,379 people
Was shared, liked, commented on 26 times
Was clicked on 22 times

Page 77

1st Place – Youth Activity Online Survey
(21.04.2021)

Top
Post

2,379 people had this post delivered to them and it had 26 post
clicks. A further 22 people liked, commented and shared the
post.

Page 78

2nd Place – Tyersal Park Bowling Club (14.04.2021)

1,623 people had this post delivered to them and it
had 70 post clicks. A further 33 people liked,
commented and shared the post.

Page 79

2nd
most
popular
post

3rd Place – Community Champion – Micro Grants
(19/04/2021) (TBC)
743 people had this post delivered to them and it
had 5 post clicks. A further 4 people liked,
commented and shared the post.

Page 80

3rd
most
popular
post

Themed Focus: Steps to Recovery
For the period March 2021 – May 2021, the Outer West Community Committee
Facebook page has published content on the easing of lockdown measures, updates
on services looking to resume, and information on local impact / changes.
This has included posts on the following:







Central Governement easing of lockdown measures on 12th April
NHS campaign on social distancing recommendations
Opening of local markets
New business ventures launching locally
Local election process and engagement
Waste collection updates / changes

In addition to this focus, the OWCC Facebook page has been updated regularly
through a busy period, with posts including and relating to the following:










LCC Libraries – online activities
Youth engagement – online consultations
School places – applicant process
Kickstart job opportunities
Employment & Skills – free online courses
Leeds Youth Service – Easter sport sessions
Community Champions – Access to micro grants
Religious events – Easter, Ramadan
Online learning and wellbeing courses

Page 81

COVID-19 Facebook Groups
The Communities Team have set up 33 ward based Coronavirus Help Facebook
Groups as a way of promoting services, supporting communities and cascading
information in an attempt to tackle the Coronavirus pandemic. Key charities,
voluntary groups, community groups, Councillors, as well as the wider population in
the local community are all invited to join the pages.
As well as key messages from the main Leeds City Council Facebook Page being
used to deliver information to each ward, the pages are also there to generate
discussion and debate but also hopefully facilitate conversations around being
neighbourly during the national pandemic and assist if possible in some of the
volunteering efforts.
The table below outlines the total membership numbers for each Outer West
ward page:
Outer West Ward

Number of Members

Calverley & Farsley

50

Farnley & Wortley

160

Pudsey

565

Total

775

Since 17th Feb 2021, the pages have maintained a stable membership.
As a committee area of Leeds, Outer West remains number 1 across the city in
terms of collective membership to these Coronavirus help pages.
The committee is asked to note the specific Coronavirus Facebook Ward Pages
links and are invited to share these links in an attempt to increase traffic further:



Calverley & Farsley - https://facebook.com/groups/953541868438931/



Farnley & Wortley - https://facebook.com/groups/197222391700687/



Pudsey - https://facebook.com/groups/144186830248272/

Page 82

Pudsey overview:

Top Post: 12th April 2021
Grief and Loss Support – contact details
The post reached 196 people, and had 3
enagements (likes, shares, comments)

Other Popular posts on the Pudsey page:




Mobile testing unit locations
NHS cornovirus awareness campaign
Coronavirus vaccine scam alerts

Farnley & Wortley overview:

Top Post: 24th March 2021
Better Together Project – Farnley &
Wortley Walking Challenge.
The post reached 48 people, and had 1
enagement (likes, shares, comments)

Other popular posts on the Farnley & Wortley page:
Armely Helping Hands – Easter celebrations
Leeds Conversation – Online consultation
NHS Vaccination rollout (Leeds)

Page 83

Calverley & Farsley overview:
Top Post: 15th March 2021
Together Leeds support
details
The post reached 15 people

Other Popular post on the Calverley & Farsley Page:
Mobile Testing Unit locations
Easing of Covid restrictions
Twice weekly rapid testing availability

Contact Details:
The Outer West Community Committee Facebook page, along with the three wards based Coronavirus
Help pages for the area, continue to be maintained by the Localities Officer and Support Officer for
Outer West.
The Outer West Community Committee wants to work with organisations and individuals in the area to
promote local initiatives, advice, and good news stories that can benefit the local community.
If you wish to get in touch, please contact:
Mike Stevenson
Localities Officer – Outer West Community Committee
Michael.stevenson@leeds.gov.uk

Page 84

Page 85

Breeze Background

Page 86

Breeze is a well-known and recognised brand set up by Leeds City Council (LCC) for
young people (0 to 19 years) Breezecard –
Over 168,000 members. Current email database over 46,000.
Breezeleeds.org – What’s on website for young people in Leeds
Social Media presence
16,175
6038 1526
Breeze Events on Tour / Mini Breeze – summer festival style events approx. 20,000
yp over the Summer
Support for international events including World Triathlon / Tour de Yorkshire
Breeze Friday & Saturday Night Project – drop in youth club style activities in
leisure centres
Breeze Healthy Holiday Camps – 10 holiday activity camps across the City
Breeze has Talent – young talent competition

Moving Forward

Page 87

Breezecard has traditionally been a free card since 2000, it has given discount at leisure centres,
council leisure facilities, acts as a junior library card, and gives free access to Breeze summer
events.
Over the last 6 months we have carried out consultation across the city and engaged a Leeds based
Branding company to look at Breeze and what it is as a brand and what direction it needs to take
now to continue to be a strong recognised Brand for young people and families in Leeds.
To make that next step to improve the offer of the card,move to smart mobile technology , an anual
fee of £5 per year (whilst still free to those economically disadvantaged) will now be introduced.
The existing offers and discounts for Breezecard are limited and with little resources allocated to
it, public perception of the card shows there is minimal value to it other than leisure centre
discounts and access to Breeze summer events.
The introduction of a fee based membership will be based on feedback from young people and their
parents who have indicated an appetite for an extended offer which will be made accessible
through a new website and app and a refreshed communication strategy to deliver the
comprehensive offer.
The Breeze card will now become the Breeze Pass

Page 88

Breeze Background
To make Leeds the best city for young people to grow up in by giving all
children and young people access to a rich and far-reaching programme
of diverse cultural and sporting activities through a range of free,
discounted and VIP access to services.
Page 89

“Freedoms a Breeze”

Breeze Background

Page 90

Provide opportunities for all children and young people to access quality activities
by working with cultural, sporting and commercial leisure sectors in Leeds to offer
discounted or free access to services and activities with a Breeze Leeds
membership.
To move to a digital by default membership with better connection through an app
(Physical cards will still be available)
Remove barriers for those most vulnerable and in need, to ensure all young people
can access Breeze membership benefits in an inclusive and equitable way.
Offer engaging, accessible and easy to use communication channels with
information about membership benefits, discounts, Breeze events as well as other
services from partners across the city.
Ensure young people are consulted with and are at the heart of what we do,
offering them the opportunity to shape and develop the cultural and sporting
offer in Leeds.

The Offer
Feedback from the public consultation identified the following offers that young
people and parents would want to see to make becoming a member attractive.

Page 91

What you can offer as a
Pass Perk

Page 92

Annual standard offer
Month – these offers will not have any time limits but will run for a
set month
Time-limited offer, ie holiday time, evenings, quieter times,
weekends only, for a specific time frame
VIP experience – get a free drink with X, back stage tour etc,
Early bird ticketing offer
Competition prizes

What we can offer you

Page 93

Offers
Feature of the month – these are for strong offers that have limited restrictions, mentioned 3
times in one month
Young people reviews – we will send a family or some young people to do a video review of
your attraction to be featured on TikTok and Instagram Reels
Newsletters
Monthly newsletters
Perk of the month gets prominent position
3 additional perks mentions
Link to full pass perks listings
Website and app
All offers listed in the Pass Perks section
New offers will get homepage mention for 1 month
Selected Perk of the month will stay on home page for 1 month
Push notifications to all app users for new offers
Provide analytics to show user analytics the Breeze Pass is being used

Next steps...
If you are interested in being a Pass Perks Partner and would like to
know more about how it can benefit your business please contact
Andrew.Cartwright@leeds.gov.uk
Page 94

For more information

COMMITTEE & BOARD MEETINGS
DO’S & DON’TS

All attending the meeting must adhere to the guidance that has been set
by the government and the council to keep all attending any meetings
within a council building safe

 All attending LCC employees are encouraged to undertake a lateral
flow test when attending a face to face meeting.

 All attending any meeting must sign in at the main reception.
 Turn up on time so you can be seated whilst adhering to social
distancing guidance.

 Stay in your designated seat during the meeting.
 You must wear a face covering whenever you are not in your seat
(unless exempt).

 Do not stand and talk in walk ways.
 You must adhere to the one way system that is in place.
 You must adhere to the social distancing guidance at all times.
 Use the hand sanitizer that is placed at the entrance and the exit of
the meeting room.

 Where possible use electronic agenda packs.
 Bring your own refreshments.
Note:
Best endeavours have been taken to manage committee business from
the outset to prevent a meeting running over the prescribed 1.5 hour
guidance. If it becomes apparent that debate is going to exceed this then
an adjournment of proceedings will be called by the Chair at an
appropriate point. All attending the meeting must vacate the meeting
room to enable further ventilation and cleaning. Participants must return to
their original seat.

Page 95

This page is intentionally left blank

